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INDEPENDE:\T AT]I)IToR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of ReNew Power Limited ("RPL")

Report on the Audit ofthe Special Purpose Combined Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Combined Financial Statements of Restricted
Group (consisting ofcertain specific subsidiaries ofRPL as listed in note I ofthese financial statements,

collectively known as the "Restricted Group"), which comprise the combined Balance Sheet as at 3l
March 2019, the combined Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the combined Cash Flow Statement and the combined Statement of Changes

in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (collectively known as the
"Combined Financial Statements"). These Combined Financial Statements have been prepared solely
for submission by RPL to the lenders as required by terms ofoffering memorandums dated l4 February
2017 and lndentures dated l7 February 2017.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Combined Financial Statements have been prepared, in all material respects, in accordance
with the basis ofpreparation set out in note 3 ofthe accompanying Combined Financial Statements.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Combined Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Combined Financial Statements' section ofour report. We are

independent of the Firm in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements thal are relevant to our audit ofthe financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Combined Financial Statements.

Emphasis of matter

l) Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 2 and 3 to the Combined Financial
Statements, which describes that the Restricted Group has nol formed a separate legal group ofentities
during the year ended 3l March 2019, which also describes the basis of preparation, including the
approach to and the purpose for preparing them. Consequently, the Restricted Group's Combined
Financial Statements may not necessarily be indicative of the financial performances and financial
position of the Restricted Group that would have occurred if it had operated as a separate standalone
group of entities during the periods presented.
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2) We draw attention to Note 40 to the Combined Financial Statements, related to the recoverability of
dues under litigation amounting to Rs. 289 millions from Southern Power Distribution Company of
A.P. Limited. ReNew Wind Energy Shivpur Private Limited (forming part of Restricted Group) has
filed a writ petition before the Andhra Pradesh High Court (the "AP High Court") challenging the order
passed by Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission and a stay order has been granted by the
AP High Court. Pending the outcome ofthe case, which is not presently determinable, no adjustment
has been made to the Combined Financial Statements. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this
matter.

Responsibilities of Manxgement for the Combined Financial Statements

RPL's Board of Directors (referred to as the "Management") is responsible for the preparation ofthese
Combined Financial Statements in accordance with basis of preparation set out in note 3 of the
accompanying notes to these Combined Financial Statements. This responsibility also includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Combined Financial Statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor.

In preparing the Combined Financial Statem€nts, the Management is responsible for assessing the
entities forming part of the Restricted Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate any entity forming part of the Restricted Group or to cease

operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Management is also responsible for overseeing the entities forming part ofthe Restricted Group's
fi nancial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Combined Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the special purpose financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis ofthese Combined Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Combined Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatemenl resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, m isrepresentat ions, or the
override of intemal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness ofthe Restricted Group's intemal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
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or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entities forming part of Restricted Group's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainb, exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Combined
Financial Statements or, ifsuch disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the entities forming part of Restricted Group to cease to continue
as a going concem.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intemal control that we identiry during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirernents regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other matters

These special purpose financial statements have been prepared by the management of RPL solely for
the purpose of submission to the lenders as required by terms of offering memorandums dated 14

February 2011 and Indentures dated 17 February 2017. Our report on these Combined Financial
Statements is issued solely for use by the management of RPL for aforesaid purpose, and accordingly,
should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose or to any other parry without our
prior written consent. Our opinion is not modified in respect ofthe matter.

The Combined Financial Statements ofthe Company for the year ended 3l March 2018, included in
these Combined Financial Statements, have been audited by another auditor who expressed an
unmodified opinion on those statements on 24 April2019.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

'' 
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Number: 30 I oo3 FrlF3oooos

per Amit Chugh
Partner
Membership Number: 505224

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 28 June 2019



Spsial Purp6e Combimd Arhnce Sheel es rl3l lI.rch 2019
(Amounls in INR Nllions. unlcss odre re slated)

ll Nl.rch 2019 ll Y.r.h 20lt

P.operty. planr ad .quiprcnt
Capilal wo* in progr.ss

Othels

Defered tar als€ls (mi)

Othfl mn-curreni assets

Tolll mr{urr.lt .|r€tt

I
5

6

7

7

8

9

t0

ll

7

7

7

t2
l3
ll
1

9

l0

l4B
t.{c
l5B
l5c
l5D

l6
8

t7

l8

l9
l9
20

2t

r.{.:E2 15,974

EEl
0

0

0

0

956

t30
22

38

64

32

ll

D.rivative iislrumnts
toalls
Tmde rec.ivabl.s

Cash and cash .quival.ot
B.nr balarccs odEr 0ta! cash a.d czsh equilalert
Oth€rs

Cun trr tax ass€ts (n.0

l5
8.186

3.680

835

814

1,813

t7
219

t39

35.1195 36.127

l-616

8.810

t.352
619

fi2
t.625

tl
162

t06
t5.9{9 l:1.96S

51,092

f,qdty rrd [.bud6
Equlty
Equity slla ! capit l

Othcr.quity
Equity compon nt of coryulrorily coNenible dcbcnturcs
Equity co"porEnl of prcfcr€ncc shff.s
scc0.itics prlmiu0
Hcdg! r.s.N.
Rctain d c8mirgs

Told.qdty

Non-crrrent lllbllid.s
Financial liabilities

t ng-term bonowir8s
Defened rax liabiliri.s (rco
Other non-cunenl liabilities
To..l nod-current llrbllldet

Curr.lr llrblltd.r
Financial liabiliti€s

Shon-t.rm bonowrngs

Oulslading du.s lo micro cnl€rpris€s and snafi efllerpris.s

OtlEls
Derivativ. ilrsEum.nts

Olh.r cu'l€r fm,rial liabiliti.s
Cun nt iar liabiliti€s (nco

OdEr currcnl liabililics

Tord cumnr llrbllld..

Totd ll.bllldd

Tot l equlty rtrd llrbllldG

Summary of sienifica accountin8 policies

The accompanying not€s ar€ an integnl pan ofthe fiuncial stat€ments

As p€r our rcpon ofeven dale

170 170

19

2,010
6.413

l5
102

79
2,010

6.4t l
5

442
9.5E9 9.319

16.t29
518
380

37.204

2E6

353

37.427

t.361

475

2,811

ll;

37.E4.',t

1.251

791

96

1.696

9

E5

.l.E2E 1.910

. .t55 4t.771

51.09!

for and on behrlfoftne R6rricred Croup

5l.,l4a

For S.R. Brdlbol & Co. LLP
lCAl Fim Resistrarion No.: l0l00lE E100005
CbarteEd Accounlanb

s--rlx"-
(Chaulrar & MaMsus Dreclor)
DrN- 00972012

Dare:28 rurE 2019

Rrvi S.rt
(Chi€f Fitlmial oficer)

Dare: 28 Jun€ 2019roq
i
o(-

MeDbe6hiD No.:505224
Placc:Gurugram

Dale: 28 Junc 2019

\lJ

A!hirhJ.io
(Company Secrelary)

MembcBhiD No.:F6508

Dare:28 June 2019

II

5 t.t44

l

4

r?



Restricted Group
Specirl Purpose Combined Strtemcnt of Profit rnd Loss for the year ended 3 I M arch 20 l9
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)
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R$tricted Group
SpeclrlPurpose Combined Strtemenl ofCash Flo*s for the yerr ended ll Nl.rch 2019
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SFcirl Purpose Combircd St.tement ofCr3h Flo$s for the year end€d ll Mrrch 2019
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Membsship No.: 505224

Placs Gurusram
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. other changes includes reinstatem€nt of foreign cunency borrowin& adjustmcnl ofancillary borowing cost and r€classification ofloan n'om related parlies.

sumnary of significant accounting policies Nole : 3
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For S.R Brtllboi & Co. LLP
tcAl Firm Registratiotr No.: 301003 E/E300005 [or rlld on b€hrlf of lhc R.strlct.d Group

_^Iw\ 4$-/ aN.;
Rrvi Seth
(Chi€f Financial Offi cer)

DIN- 00972012

Place: Gurugram

Datei 28 June 2019 Date:28 June20l9
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Restricted Group
Notes (o Sp.cial Purpose Combined l'ioaocisl Siatemeots for lhe ytnr ended 3l Nllrch 20I9
(AmounN in INR millions. unlcss orheNise staled)

I Corpor.t. ldorEutior
RcNew Power Umired is a public limir€d company (Formc.ly l(noM as'ReNd Pows PrivaE Limiled' and 'ReNee Powe. venturEs kivate Limiled')
(r.fencd lo as the 'Pa!€nr" or 'R?L') having its resislered omcc oflhe Company is located at ll8. Ansal Chamber - II Bika.ii Cama Place, N*-. Delhi-
l10066.

Cenaio subsidiary coEpani6 ofrhe Parenr which are collectilcly known as lhe 'Original ResEicted Group' (as mort clearly erplained in fie note below)

issucd Indian Rupee (INR) denominared Bond! to Neerg Energy Unired, Miuitius (the "Irnder") to rEplace lheir cxisting debt. Neery Enelgy Uniled
issucd US Dollar denominated Bonds lisled on SingaporE Exchange Securilies Tnding Limiled (sGx-ST).

'ReNew Solar Pow6 Privale Umil€d is a 100% subsidiary of RcNew Power Limited-

As pemissible unde' the llrms ofoffsring Circular dated 14 F€bruary 2017 and by way ofa resolution passrd by lhe Boad of Dirc.tors of RPI. ReNew

Saur Shakti Pritare Uhiled hrs b€en designat€d as an additional Resricrcd Cftup entity. Hence, the composidon of$e Original Restrict€d Group has

b€en charged ro following entiti€s (collectively rEferrEd to as thc T.esEicr€d Gmup). fte Special Purpose Combided Financial Statemenl as at and for year

cndcd M6nh 31, 2019 along with compantile figurEs as at ad for the 

'€ar 
ended March ll, 20lE have b€.n prepared to depicl the financial position and

pcrformance ofeight entities forming pan of$e R6tricied Croup.

HoldiDsComp!n!
ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka) Private Limiled
ReNew wind Energy (MP Two) Private Limited
ReNew wind Enersy (Rajkot)Private Limited
ReNew Wind Encrsy (Shiqur) Privale Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Welhui) Private Limited
ReNew Solar Energy (Kamataka) Privale Limited
RcN€w Solar Enersy (TN) Private Limited

ReNew Power Limited
ReNew Power Limited
ReNew Power Limited
ReNew Power Limited
ReNew Power Limited
ReNew Solar Power Privale Limiled'
ReNew Sold Power Private l-imiled'

Iloldine ComDrn\
ReNew wind Ener$/ Karnataka) Private Limited

ReNcs Wnd EnflB (MP'l trot Prilale Limilc,i
ReN€w Wind Ener$/ (Rajkot) Pn\de Limned

ReNew Wind Energ/ (Shi\pur) Privale Limited
ReN€w Wind Eners/ (Welturi) Private Limit€d

ReNew Sohn Energ/ (Karnataka) Private Limited

ReNet{ Solar En6B/ GN) Private Limiled
ReNcw Saur Shatti Privale Limited

ReNew Power Limited
ReNew Power Limited
ReNew Power Limited
ReNew Power Limited
ReNew Power Limited
ReNN Solar Powtr Private l-ihiled+
ReNew Sohr Power Privale Limited'
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited*

3.1 B.!k ofprcprIrtion
The Sp€cial Purpose Combined Financial Stalem€nts for the )€ar ended 3l MarEh 2019 have been prepared in accordance with recognition a.d
measurement principles of$e lndian Accounting Standard! (lnd AS) specified under s€ction l3l oflhe Companies Act. 2013, read with the Companies

(lndian Accounting Standards) Rul6, 2015, as amend€d and th€ Guidance Note on CoEbin€d od Carve-out Financial Statements issued by lhe k$titule of
Chanered Accounb of India.

Managcmcnr ofth€ ParEnr company has prEpard the SFcial Purposc Combin€d Firuncial Slatemenls which comFisc lhe Combin€d Balance She€t as at

3 | Marlh 2019, rhe Combin€d SlatEment of Pmfir and lrss including olher compreheNive income, Combined Slalemenl of Cash Flo\rs and Combined

Siaremenr of Chang€s in Equity for the )€ar ended 3 I March 20 19, a surnmary oflhe significant accounting policis and olh€r cxplallalory information.

lte Sp€cial Purpose Combined Financial Statemenrs were aurhorized for issue in accordance with a resolulion of lhe dir€ttols on 28 lune 2019

PurDos. of SDGcirl PurDos. Combiftd fitrtlrcirl Stricn ots
lte Combined FiMncial Sralanents are sp€cial purpose financial natelnents which have b€€n prepared for submission lo lhe lende! of the USD

denominared o01cs by each m€Eb€r of the Restrictcd Group Th6e SFcial Purpos€ Conbin€d Financial Stalemenls pr.sc ed herEin rEflect th€ R6Eicled
Gmup s resuhs of opentions, assets and liabilities and cash flows for rhe period prEsented- The basis of preparalion and si8nificanl accounting policiE
used in prepaniion ofihese Sp€cial Pupos€ Combin€d Financial Statemesls arE s€l out in Noie 3 b€low.

3 Signific!nl Accou.tinq Policies

lte Special Purpose Combircd Fin.ncial Stat€nents are not necessarily indicative ofthe financial perfomance, financial position and cash nows oflhe
R6Eicted Grcup that would have occurr€d ifit had opcrated as a separate sla.d-alone Crcup of trtities dunng the period presented nor of the Resricted

Crroup's turure performance. The item! in rhe Special Purpose Conbided Financial Slalemenls hale b€en classified consideins rhe prirciplB udft lnd
As l. Prcsentalion of Fi.ancial Stalemmrs and sch€dule lll ofcompanies Act 2013.

flo*s oflhe enlities forming part of ResEicted Group. All the intragoup assels and liabilities, equity income. erp€nses and cash nols relating to entilies

forming pan of restricted gmup have b€er climinated and profils or loss€s arising from inFagoup transactions thal ar!

_.)

Manag€ment has prepded 6ese Special Pupos€ Combined Financial Slalemenls to depict th€ histoncal financial information of lhe Restdcted Gmup

€xc€pt for the following ass€ls and liabilities which have b€€n measured at fair valu€:

. Denvalive financial instrum€nts,

. Cenain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (rEf€r accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

AII inrercompany rransactions andbalances w'thin the R€slricrcd (houp hav€ be€n eliminated in tull. Tmnsaclions lhat hale laken place with other related

parties ofentiries foming pan of the R€stricl€d Group but nol forming part ofthe Restricted Group have b€€n disclosed in accordance with lnd AS 2.1

Related Party Disclosures.

3.2 Brsii of Combimtion
The Special Purpose Combined Financial Slatemenls hav€ be€n prepared by combining like ilems ofassers. liabiliti€s. equiry, income, expens€s and cash

*
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Restricled Group
Notes to Special Purposc Combined Financial Statemenrs for the ye$ ended ll [tarch 2019
(Amounls in INR millions. unless olherwise stalcd)

a) Current yersus non-cu.rent chssili.Ntion
The Reslricled Group presctrts assets and liabilities in rhe balance sheetbascd on currcn, non-currenr classification

3.3 Summarl ofSignific!nl Accountins Poli.ies

All other ass€ts ar€ classified as non-lurrEnl.

An asset is trEated as currenl when it is:
. Expected lo be rEalis€d or intend€d ro sold or consumed in normal operaring cycl€
. Held primarily for th€ purpose oftading
. Exp€cted lo b€ realis€d wilhin lwelve months after lhe r€potins period, or
. Cash or cash equilalenb unlcss restrict€d ftom b€idg exchansed or us€d ro s€nlc a liability for at least twclve monrhs an€r thc repoding period

A liabiliry is trEaled as currenl when it is:
. Expected to b€ s€rtled in normal op€aating cltle
. Held primarily for lhe pwpos€ of Erding
. Due to b€ senled wilhin iw€lve months affer lhe reporting period or
. TherE is no unconditional righr to defcr the s€ttlemmt ofihc liability for at least twelve months affer fie r.poning period

All other liabilities are classi fied as oon.crtrrcnt.

The opeBting crle is lhe lime b€tween the acquisition of alsels for procGsing ard th€ir realisatiodsenlement in cash arld cash €quit"lents. The entili€s
forming pan of$e R€shicr€d Group havc idmtified tw€lve monrhs as th€ir opcratinS cycle for classificadon ofrheir cuncnr.sscts and liabilitics.

b) f.L vdrc m$urenent
The €ntities forming pan of $e Resricted Group measurE financial instrumcrts, such as, d€rilatitcs at fair value at each balance shed dat!.

Fair value is dre price dlat would be receivEd !o !€ll an assct or p6id to Eansfer a lirbility in an orderly transaction between martct parricipants ar the

neasurEmenl dale. The fair value mea$nEm.nl is ba!€d on lhc pr6unption that lhe Eansaction lo scll th. asset or tr.nsfer lhe liability tales placc lilher

.ln lhe principal market for lhe ass€l orliabiliiy. or

. In the absence ofa principal marlet. i. the most adlantageous marlet for the assel or liabilily

Defened tax assers4iabiliti€s are classifi€d as nonrurent assers4iabiliries.

The principal or rhe mosr advanrageous marker musr b€ accessible by rhe entitiG forming pan of$e R6iricted Croup.

.lw€l 3 Valuation l€chniqu6 forwhich the lowest level inpul that is significant to the fair value measur€ment is unobsewabl€

For als€ls and liabilities ihat are recognised in the Fidancial SialemenE on a recurrin8 basis, rhe enliries forminS pan ofthe Restricted Group derermine
wh€ther transfeG have occurrEd b€tw€€n levcls in th€ hierarchy by re-assessing caregorisation (bas€d on rhe lowest lev€l inpur rhat is significaor to lhe fat
valu€ m4surEh€nl a! a whole) al the end ofeach reporting period-

This nole summarises lhe accounting policy for detennination offair value. Other fair value related disclosures are giv€n in the relevant noies as following

The fair value of an ass€t or a liability is m€asured using the assunptions ill.l marlei panicipgnts would us€ when pricing $e asscl or liability, assum'ng

lha! ma*el participants acl in their economic besr interEst. Th€ fair wlue me.surEmcnr ofa non-financial asset talcs inro accounl a market panicipant's
ability to generate economic b€nefilr by using lhe asser in irs highEt and b€sr use or by selling it ro anofier narket panicipant rhar would use the ass€r in
ils highesl and b€st us€-

The entiries forming pan of the ResEict€d croup us€ !"luation lechniquG that are appropriatc in the cirEumstances and for lr'hich sufficimr dara ,re
a\ailable to mersurE fair r"lue, marimising the us€ ofrEle!"nt obserlable inputs and mirimisins the use ofunobs.rvable inputi.

All ass€ts and liabilitiG for which fair,/ilue is measurEd in dle financial stat.ments arc categoriscd within the fair value hicrarEhy, dcs.nbcd as follows,
based on the low6t le!€l itrpul dlal is sisnificint lo the fair lalue neasur.m€nt as a wholc:
. tflel I Quot€d (umd.,u!tcd) ma*€t prices in activc ma*cts for idcntical ass.ls or liabilitics
.t \€l2 Valualion techniques for which fie lowest level inpul that is significant to thc fair value measuremcnt is directly or indire.lly obsewable

For th€ Frpose of fair value dis.losures, the entitics forming pan of the Resticted Group have dctermined classes of assets and liabiliti.s on lh€ basis of
the nature, characteristics and risks ofth€ asscr or liability and the levll ofthe fair value hicr.rchy. (Rcfer Nore 32 and ll ).

At each reporting dal€, the management of th€ cntitiE forninS pan offie R6tricted Croup anallEe the movements in the values of ass€ls and liabililies
which ar€ rEquired lo be remeasur€d or re-assess€d as pet the accounling polici€s oflhe Restricled Group.

Disclosur€s for significanr esrimares and assumptions (Refer Note 19)

Qlmtitatne dis.losures offairvalue measurem€nt hi€rarchy (R€fer Note 33)
Financial instrumenls (including those canied at amodised cos0 (Refer Note 32 & 3l)
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Restricted C.oup
Noles to Specirl Purpose Combincd financial Ststements for the yesr cndcd 3l lYsrch 2019
(Amounts in lNRmillions. unless otheNise staied)

.) R€v€nue recosnltion
R€venoe from contrscts with customers
Revenue fiom contracts with cusloineB is recognised when control otthe goods or snices are rEnsf€rcd ro the cusromer at an amount thar reflers rhe

consideration 10 which lhe (noup expects lo be entitled in exchange for rhose goods or services. The Group ha! genemlly concluded rhar ir is rhe pnncipal
id its revenue arrangemenls, b€cause il !?ically conlrols the goods or services before transferring them to the customer.

Income fiom supply ofpowg is recoSnizcd on the supply ofunits g6@rcd from the plani to th€ 8.id, a5 pcr the terms ofthe Pows Pmhas! Agre€men6
("PPA') €nteEd into with lhe customers.

The entilies formins p3n of Restricted Croup consid€rs wh€thcr lhsre ar€ other promiscs in thc conrract thar are s€parate performadce oblisadons to which
a potion of the lransaclion price n€€ds lo be allocaled. In determining rhc trrnsacdon price for the sale of power, lhe Croup consid€n the €fIecis of
variabl€ consideration and considemtion p6,"ble to th€ custom€t (ifany).

(i) Vrrirbl. considcntion
lf lhe consideration in a codEact includes a variable amount, th€ Group eslinales lh€ amount ofconsiderarion ro which ir will b€ enritl€d in eichanSe for
transfening lhe goods or s€wice to th€ customer. The variablc coNidenrion is estimat€d at conrract inccprion and conshincd unril it is highly probablc
that a sigrificant r€venue rEversal in lhe amount of cumulative rEv€nu€ rcco8nised will nor occur whcn rhc alsociated uncenainty wirh the variable
considention is subsequenllyrEsolved.

Rebrtci
In soEe PPA5, lhe Gmup pmvide rcbates in invoic€ ifpayneni is made bcforE rh. due dare. Rcbar6 are otTset aSaiNt anounis palable by rhe cusrobers
To €stinate lhe wi.ble conside.ation for rh. expecred futuIe r€bate, the Crroup applic rhc Eosr likcly mcthod.

(ii) Conlidcrrtiotr pryrt l. to custoE.ri
In some PPAS, C,roup has to pay consider.tion to cuslomers. Consideration pa,6ble io customcrs arc offsa againsi the rev€nue Ecogniscd as and when sale

Incon Jron Uqaitutcd ddddt.s.dd inkftd ol odwnc.s
Incom€ ftom liquidated damaS€s and interest on advancc is ncosnis€d aner cenainry ofrEeipr ofthc same is 6rablished.

ArAbd
Divideod income is rEcognis€d when tll€ righr oftlE cntiti€s forming pan of6c RcsEicicd C,mup to r.ccivc divid.nd is dtablilhed by rh€ Eponing darc

For all dEbl instnmenls mcasurEd eilher at amonised cosl or at fair !alu. lhmugh othcr comprch€nsive incom.. inlercsl incomc is rccord€d using the
cff€cti!€ interest rate (EIR). EIR is rhe rate rhar exacdy discounb rh€ cstimat d futu E cash paymcnts or rE €ipts over the exp€ctcd life of rbe finarcial
insfiment or a shoner perio4 wherE appmpriate, !o the goss carrying amout of thc fiMncial asset or to the amonised cost of a financial liability. When

calculatirg lhe effecti\€ interEst nte, the cntities forming pan of$e Restricled Group estimatc the e,(Fcred cash flows by considEing all rhe conrractual

lerms oflhe financial instrunenl (for cxampl€, prEpalment, €ilension, call 6nd similar opliods) but does nor coNider lhe expecled crEdit losses. Interesl

income n included in finance income in the statcmenl ofprofit and loss.

Incon. lron aow n n. dt ya n ts

Refs nore (0 foraccoutins policy

Contri.t bdrtrcci :
(i) Cortrct r...t!

A confact asret is lhe ridt to consida_ation in exchangc for goods or s€rvices transferrcd ro $e cuslomer. If lhe entiti€s forming pan of R€sEicted Croup
p€rforn by Fafffening Eoods or services to a cuslomcr beforE lhe customer pals consideration or before paymenl is due, a contract asset is recognised for
the eamed considention ihat is conditional.

(ii) Contrrct lirbilitiB
A contract liability is the obligalion to transfer goods or serlic€s to a cusromer for which the entiries forming part of Resrrict€d Gmup have received
consid€ration (or an amount ofconsideralion is due) fi'om the custom€r. If a customer pays considenrion bcfore the entiries forming pan of ResEicted
Group lransfer goods or services lo the customer. a conFact liability is recognis€d wh€n the paymenl is made or rhe paymcnr is due (which€ver n earlier).
ConEact liabilities are recosnised as revenue when ihe entiries formins pan of Rcstricted C,roup perform under rh€ conrract.

(iii) Trrde rcceiv.blei
A r€.eivable r€presenls the right of entities forming pari of Restrict€d Croup to an amount ofconsidenrion thar is unconditional (i.e.. only the passage of
time is required before pa)m€nl of the consideralion is due). Refer ro accounling policies of financial assets in secrion (n) Financial instrumenls initial
recognition and subsequenl measurement.

d) Foreisn currenci.s
The Reslricted Group Financial Slatemenls are presenled in Indian rup€es (tNR), which is also rhc funcrional curency and the cunency ofrhe primary
etonoEic environm€nl in which lh€ companiE operale.

Trunsac tion s o nd tu lonccs

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by lhe Reslricted Gmup at their tuncrional curency spor rares at the date the rmDsaction firsl
qualifi €s for recosrition.

Monetary assels and liabilities d€nominaled in foreign currencies are translated at the tuncrional currency spoi mtes ofexchange at the reporting dare.

Exchang€ ditlerences arisingon senlemenl or Fanslalion ofmon€tary items arc rEognised in profit or loss.

4h



Cuftci incom. tox
Cllrcnt income lax asseis and liabilities are mcasured at lhe amount €xp€cted !o b€ Hover€d liom or paid 10 lhe la)(ation aulhorilies. The ta\ Etes and tax
laws us€d lo compute the amount ar€ lhose thar are enact€d or subslanlively enacted at the rcponing d.re id Indi.. CunEnl incoh€ tax relating to ii€ms
reognis€d oulside profir or loss is rccoSnised oulside profil or loss (either in oth€r compr€hensive incom€ or in equity). Managem€nr periodically
evaluates posilions hken in lhe t \ r€tums wilh r6p€rl to situations in which applicable lai regularions arE subje.t to inrerprelaiion and esublishes
provisioN where appropriate. Cltrrenl income lax assets ard liabiliriB arE olTset if a legally enforceable righr exisrs ro s€r olT these.

Restricted Group
Notes to SFci.l Purpo$ Combined Finsocirl Slrt.menls for the year end.d 3l Ma.ch 2019
(Amouls in INR millions. unless ofiersile slatcd)

Ir.fen d TLx
Defen€d lar is provided using lh€ liabilily method on tenpomry difiercnccs betwe€n ihe rax bas€s of asseis and liabiliri€s and their carrying amounrs for
financial reponinS purposes at the reponinS dale. Deferred tax liabiliti€s are r€.osnised for all Bxable lemporary differ€nces.

ItferrEd tar ass€ls arc recognis€d for all deductible temporaD' differences, lhe carry foNard of unE€d tax credils and any unus€d tax loss€s. DeferrEd rar
ass€ts atE rEcognisld ro the extenl lhal il is probable that tauble profit will b€ a\6ilabl€ againsl which lhe deductftle tempor.ry differEnces, and lh€ carry
forward of urured lax credits ud unu!€d ln\ loss6 can b€ ulilis€d. Thc carrying amount of defcned tax ass€ts is rcview€d al each r€porting dat. and

rcduced lo thc €xlert that il is tro lonS€r p,robable thal sufficient taxablc profit will b€ arailabl€ io allow all or pan ofthe defcned lax assel to b€ ulilis€d.
UnrEcognised defcrred lax assets arE rE-ass6sed at each reponing date and are recognisEd lo the €xlent lhat it has bccomc probable that future t.uble
profils will auow the deferred ta! asset to b€ recovered.

In situations wh6c rhe cntiti€s foming pan of the Restricted Group arE €ntirled to a raJ( holiday under the Income-tai Act, 1961, erhct€d in lndia, no

d€fen"d tax (ass€t or liability) is recognized in respect of t€mpor"ry diffcrences which rEverse during the lax holiday Fiod. tlferred laxes in resFcl of
temporary difTcrences which rEverse aftcr thc tax holiday period arc recogniz€d in lhe }tar in ,rhich the tempordry dilTcrEnc6 originale. Howevcr, the

entiri6 forming pan ofthe R6Eicled Gmup r.srricr lhe rEcognition ofdcferr.d ta\ ass€ls to the ertcd thar il has b€tom€ reasonably ceflah lhat sumcimt
tutE tar.ble incom€ will b€ available againsl which such &f€n€d lax asseis can be rEalized.

Defened rar assets and liabilities arc mcasured at the t ! rales that are e,(p€cted to apply in lhe t€ar when lhe ass€t t realised or the liability is s€tlled,

based on tar mles (and lax laws) thal harr b€en enacl€d or substantivel) eoactd at the reponing date.

DefenEd tar relating to ilems rEcogniscd outside pmfit or loss is r.cognis€d outsid€ proft or loss (eilher in OCI or equity). Deferr€d ta\ itcms arE

rEcogniscd in conElatior lo the urderlying uansrction €ither ir OCI or dir.clly in €quity.

DefeEed ta-\ assets and d€ferred rar liabililies are offset ifa legnlly enforccable righl Exisls to sEt off cunent lax ass€ts againsl currenl tax liabilities and the

defened tax€s relate to lhe same taxable entity and the same laxation authority.

When the enlities forming pan of the Restncled Croup receive granls ofnon-monehry asser5. lh€ asse( and the granl are recorded at fair value amounrs and

released lo profit or loss over the expe.ted useful life in a pattem ofconsumption of the benefit ofthe underlying ass€t i.e. by equal annual imtalm€nts.

The entitics forming pan of the Restricted Group prEsents gzr s relat€d lo an €xp€ns€ il€m as olher incom€ in the Stat€menl of Prcfit and Loss. Thus.

Generation basd inccntive and Sale ofemission rcnewable cenificatcs have been rE osnis€d as olh€r rncome-

Mininun Ah.nct. Ta,
Minimun Altematc Tar (MAT) paid in accord.nce wirh rhe tar laws, t{hich gives tuture e.onomic b€tlefirs in rhe form ofadjustment to tutue income rax

liability, is considcrEd a! an asset if therE is convincing evid€nce that the entities foming p6n of the Resricled Group will pay normal incohe tar.
Accordingly, MAT is re.ognised as an ass€r in the Balance Sheq when ii is probable rhar fuNre economic b€nefit associated wirh ir will flow lo lhe
€ntities forming pan of$e Restricied Group.

0 Covertrm€nt srrnts
Govemmenr Srants arc recognized where therc is Menable assumnce rhar rhe gra will b€ rec.ived and all atbch€d condirioN will b€ compiled with.
Who th€ grad rclated to an exp€nse item, n is recognized as incomc on a s)srematic basis ovcr the periods that the rElaled costs, for which il is inlcndcd
to comFnsat , arc expens€d When $e Sra rElated to ao ass€t, il is recognized as incone in cqual amounts over lhe expecled us€fuI life of th€ r.l.tcd

Gcrcrrtion br.d hcctrtiYe
Gen€rnrion based incentive is r€coBniz€d on lhe basis of supply of uniB SEnerared by the enriries foming pan of rhe ResErcred Croup to the siate

electricity board from the eligible projecl in accordance with lh€ scheme of lh€ 'Genention Based Incentive (CBI) for Crid i enctive Wind Pow€r
Projects"

s) Prop€rt!. plani and equipmcnl

Capital work in progess is sraled at cosl. net of.ccumulaled impairment loss, ifany. Planr and equipment is stated at cost. nei ofaccumulared deprecralion
ad .ccunulaled impaimenr losses. ifany. Such cost includes lhe cost ofr€placing pan of ih€ planl and equipment if the recognition critqia are mer.

Whm significanr pans of plant and equipmenr ar€ r€quired to b€ r€placed ar inrerwls, the enrities foming pan of the Restrictcd Group depreciaie lh€m

sepamlely based on lheir specific useful lives. Like\r'ise, when a major insp€ction is performed, irs cosl is reognised in rh€ carryang anouflt of the plant
and equipment as a replacement ifthe recognilion criteria are satisfied. All orh€rr€pairmd mainr€aance cosrs arereosniscd in profir or loss as incurred.
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Restricted Croup
Notes to Specirl Purpose Combined Finarci.l Strtements for lhe ye.r ended 3l Nlarch 2019

{Amounc in INR millions. uless othNise staied)

The cost ofr€placing a pan ofan item ofpropeny, plant and equipmenr is r.cogris€d in the carF/ing mout of the ilm ofpropcrty, plel ed equipE6t,
ifit is Fobable that the tutft ecoroEic b€Defits embodied within fi. pan will flow to lhe entitiE foming pan offic RsEict€d Crcup dd its cosr cd be
mcasuEd rEliably wirh rhc catrying amount of rhe rEplac€d pan gcning dcrEcoenis€d. The cosl for day-tcday servicing of propedy, plart a.d equipment
ar. r.cogniscd in Slatement ofProfit and t ss as and whcl' incurrEd.

An ilem of pmperty, plant and €quipment and any significanl pan innially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or when ro ftlure economic bemfits
arc expccled Fom ils us€ or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognilion of lhe asset (calculat€d as the differenc€ b€Meen lhe nel disposal proc€€ds

and ihe carrying amo'rnl of lh€ assel) is includ€d in the income stalement whtr the asset is dererognised.

Gains or losses arising fiom de-recognition of fixed asset! ar€ measured as lhe differErc€ b€tween the net disposal proc€€ds and the carrying ahout ofthe
asset and are recognized in the statement ofprofit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

h) Depre.irtior,/rmortizltiotr of PPf,
Depreciation is calculared on a straighlline basis 0!6rhe esrimar€d useful li\'6 ofthe assets as follows:

Plant and eourDment {wid ad solar Dower Droiectsl' l8-25
l0

OfIlce eqtripment j

l

. Baled on an extefnal lechnical ass€ssmenl, the managenent beli€ves thal the usetul lives as given .bove and residual value of0%-5%, best rcpresents the

p€riod ovcr which nMgemml qpecrs to us€ its assels and its rcsidual value. The usetul life ofpla and equipmc is difTerest fton lh€ usetul life a5

prescriH under Pan C of Schedule II of Companies Acl. 20 I ].

The residual values, uletul lives and m€thods of d€precialion of pmperty, planl and €quipment are r€viewed al each financial year end and adjusled

prospedively. if appropriate.

l) l,.r!ci

Operating leas€ paj,rnents arE recognis€d as an expcnsc in the Statemdrt of Prcfil and Lss on a sEaidt-line balis ovcr $e lcasc letu.

The &termination of whcdE e ar@gErnent is (or conrains) a leas€ is bas€d otr rhe substarcc of the armngemenl al lhc irccplion of the lease. The

arangement is, or conlains, a l€as€ if finfilrne ofthe arr.ngcment is dependent on lhe use ofa specific asscl or assas nnd lhc arnngement conve,s a

riSht to usc lhe ass€t o. ass.ts, om if thal ri8fit is not explicitly specified in an atfugment.

Ilalcs in which the enritiE forming pan ofR6ticred Group dors nor transfer substantially all the ris&s and r€wards ofowneBhip ofan asset al€ classified
as operating leases. Rental income ftom oFrating leas€ is re.ognised otr a straiSht-line basis over the term ofthe rEle!"nt lease. Initial direcl costs incuned
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to lhe carrying amount ofthe leas€d asset and recogniled over lhe lease term on lhe same basis as

rcntal income. Continsent rcnts are recosnised as rEvenu€ in lhe p€riod in which they are eamd.

j) Invertorlcs
Inventories are valued atlhe lower ofcost and n€l rEalisabl€ value.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its pres€ni location and condidon are accouted for as follows:
Cost includes cosl ofpurchas€ and oth€r costs incurred in bnnging lhe invenlories !o lh€ir pr€s€nl lo€ation and condilion. Cost is delermined on fi6t in,
fiIst oul basis.

N€l realisable value is the estimat€d selling Fic€ in th€ ordinary cours€ ofbusinEs, less estimaled cosls ofcompletioo and the Etinated cosri n€cessary ro

male lhe sale.

k) Sorrowlas co6ti
Aorrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. coGtruction or production ofan asset rhat n€cessarily takes a substaniial period of tiine lo get ready
for ils inlended lls€ or sale. Borrowing cosls codsist of inrerEst. discourt on issue, premiurn palable on redemprion and other costs thar an edriry incus in
conneciion wilh lhe bono\ring of fimds (this cost also includes exchanSe differences to the extent regard€d as an adiustmeni to ihe borcwing costs). The
borrowing cosli are amonised basis lhe Effe.tive Int€resl Rale (EIR) medod over rhe rerm of rhe loan. The EIR amonisation is recognised unds finance
cos6 in the Staremmr ofPrcfir or tass. The amounl amonizcd for lhe period fi.om disbu!€Eent ofbonowed tunds upto the date ofcapiralizalion ofthe
qualirying assers is added 10 coslofthe qualiryins asseis.

l) Imprlrmeot of non-lin.ncid .lscts
The €nlities forming pan of fie Restrict€d Group assess, ar each reponing dale, whether ther€ is an indicarion that an asser may be impaired. If any
indication exisls, or when annual impairm€nt tesling for an .sset is rcquired, th€ €ntilies forming pan of the Reslricted croup esrimale the assefs
remverable amounl. An assefs recovemble amounl is lh€ high€r ofan asset's or cash-generating units (CGU) fat value less costs of disposal and irs value
in usc. Recovenbl€ amounl is determin€d for an individual asscl, unless the asset do€s not genemt€ cash inflows thar are larg€ly indep€ndenr oflhose from
olher asscls or Smup of assets. When the carF/in8 amounl ofan assel or CGU exce€ds irs r€covemble amouni, the asset is considEed impair€d and is
wrirretr dowr lo ils re.ovemble amounr.
In assessing value h use, lhe €stimaled future cash flows are discounted lo lheir presenr lalu€ using a pre ,tax discount mte that reflels cEent market
asscssmcnts of lhe time value of moDsy ad lhe risks sp€cific lo lhe ass€r. In detemining fair lalue less cosrs of disposal, re.ent marler traiecrions are
laken inro accoutrr. Ifno such traDsaclions can b€ idenrifi€d, an appropriare valuaiior nodel is u!ed. These calcularions are coEobonted by raluarion
muhipl6. quoled sharE prices for publicly tladed compariB or other available fair value indicatoG.
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Rcstricted C.oup
:{otes to Sp.cirl Purpose Combin€d finBnci.l Stltements for rhe !ear ended ll NI.r.h 2019

lAmounts in INR millions. unless othcNisc sraltd)

For assets excluding goodwill, an asscssment is made at each rcponing date lo d€termine wheih€r ih€re is an indication that previoully rEcognised

impairmenl losses no longer exist or have decreasd. If such indication exists, the enlniE forming pan of fie Restricted Croup €stinate the asset's or
CCU'S rEcoverable amount. A prEvioully r.cognised impairmenl loss is Eversed only if fterc has be€n a chr.se itr the assumprions lls€d lo det.rmine lhe
asscts recova'able amounr sinc€ thc last impairm€nl loss was recognised. The rcveEal is limiled so that th€ carrying oflhe assd docs nol excd ils
reco!'cmble amoun! nor exceed the carrying amounr th.t would have trn detemincd, nel ofdepreciatio& had do impimenl loss been recognis€d for lhe

ass€l in prior }t6rs. Such Eversal is r€.ognis€d in the Stat€ment of Pmfil or lrss unl6s the asset is carried at a r€valucd amoul. in which case, the

revasal is lreated as an increas€ in revalualion.

m) Provlslons
ProvisioN are recognis€d when the entiti€s foming pan ofthe Restricted Croup have a preseni obligation (legal or conslructive) as a result of a past event,

it L probable fiat a. outflow ofresources embodying economic benefib will be required lo settle lhe obligalion and a rEliable eslimale can b€ made ofthe
amount of lh€ obligation. Whm the eniities forming part ofthe Restricted C,roup erpecl some or all ofa provision lo b€ reimbuEed, for exarnple, uder an

insurance conlmcr. the rEimburs€ment is re.ognis€d as a sepute as*r, but otrly when the reimbursemmr is virtually c€nain. The expens€ relating lo a

prorision is pr*dted in rhe SratEm€nt ofProfil and Loss net of any rermbursemenl.

Impairmenl losses ofconlinuins opemlions, including impairme on inv€nlories, are recognisd in the stalement o f pro fil and loss

lflhe effecl of the time \"lue of mon€y is mar6ial, prolisions are discounted usinS a cunenl pre-lax mte that refl€cls, when appropriate, the risks specific

ro rhe liabiliy. When discounring is us€d, rhe increase in th€ provision due lo lh€ passage of lime is recognised as a finance cosl.

n) Fln.mirlinstrum€nts
A financial instrument is any conrracr thar gives rise to a financial assel ofone entity and a financial liability or equity ifftument ofanother entity

Flnrnclrl r*ts
Inl.idl Ecognition dnd n.Lr7,t n.nt
All financial ass€ts are recognis€d inirially at fair talue plus, in rh€ ca-sc offinancial assets nol rccord€d al fair laluc lhrough profil or loss, transaction

costs rhar arE atrributable ro rhe acquisilion of rhc financial ass€t. PurEhalcs or !al6 of financial ass€b thal r€quirE delivery of a5s€6 wilhin a time ft'ame

Erablished by reSulation or convention in rhe ma*et place (rcgular way trad€s) arE rEcognis€d on the trade dal., i.e., lhc dale thal thc entilies formiry pan

ofrhc RcsEicted Gmup commit lo prlr.has€ or scll the asset.

Subeqwnt icasu..rn.nt
For purposes ofsubsequent measuremcnl, financial as*rs m classifi€d in four categories

Thc cnlities forming pan of fie Restncied Group ba56 ns inpaiment calculation on detail€d budser5 ed forecast calculations. which are prep6red

s€pamtely for each of the Restrict.d Groupt CGUS lo which lhe indiridual asseB are allocared. These budgels and tor€casl calculalions genenlly co\€r a

peliod of five yes. For lon8s periods. a long-l€m grcflh rit is calculated and appli€d ro proj€.r tulu€ cash nowsanerrhe linh,tar. To eslimate cash

flow projediors belond periods covercd by the nosr mol budSetvfoEasls. the cr i6 foming pan of the Restrided Croup exkapolate cash llos
proj€cliom in the budgei using a stcady or dcclining gro*dr nle for subsequenl yea$, Lnless an incrEasins Ere can b€ iusrified. In any case, rhis src$rh
ratc do€s nor exce€d the long-term avemge growrh rnle for lhe producb, industriB. or counFy or counries in which the entily opcmles, or for the mart et in
which th! ass€l is used.

Debt lnstruments !t rEortlsed coit
A 'debl instrumenf is measured at the amotised cosl ifbolh the followins condilioos are met:

a) The alset i! held wirhin a business model whose objective is to hold ass€ls for coll€.ting contraclual cash llows, and

b) ConFactual tems ofrhe asset give ns€ on sp€cifi€d dates to cash flows lhat are solely palmenls ofprincipal and interest (SPPI) on the principal arnount

oursianding.

Afier initial measlllement, such financial ass.rs arE subs€que.tly measurEd al anonised cosl u!in8 lh€ ef€ctivc i erEst ratc (EIR) rnahod. Amonis€d cost

is calculaled by lakiDg into account ary discounl or premium on acquisilion and fe€s or cosls thal arE an inlegnl pan of$e EtR The EIR amortisation is

included h finance tucom€ in rh. profit or loss. The loss€s arising from impairmc are r€cosnis€d in rhe pmfit or loss.

Debt irstrubent!.t frir vrlue throush oth.r compreheNive inconc (FYTOCI)
A debt itrsElmenl t classified as at the FVTOCI ifboth ofthe followins criteria are met:

a) The obieciive of the business nodel is achieved bolh by colleclins contractual cash flows and selling the financial assers. and
b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debi instrurnents included wilhin the FVTOCI cat€8ory are measured initially as well as at each reporting dale at fair value. Fair value movements are
recogniz€d in lhe oth€r compr€h€nsive income (OCI). How€v€r, lhe enlities forming pan of fie Restrict€d C,roup recognize interest iocome, impairmenr
losses & reversals and forEign €rchanSe gain or loss in the P&L. On derecogniiion oflhe asset, crmulati!€ Sain or loss pr€liously rerognised in OCI is
reclassified fi,om lhe Equity lo Slatemcnl of P&L. lnt€rEst earned whilsl holding FVTOCI deb( instnnnenl is reponed as interEst income Using the EIR
method.
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Resrricred (;roup
Notes lo Sp€cirl Purpose Combined tin!ftirl Statements for th€ !ear ended 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounls in INR milltuns. unlcss orheNise staled)

D.bt lnllrum.nL rt filr vdue throush profit or loss (FVIPL)
FVIPL is a rGidual category for d€br insEumenrs- Any debl irutrument, which do€s nor me€t the cril€ria for calegorization as al amonized cost or as

FYTOCI, is classified as al FVTPL

In addition, the enrhies forming pan offi€ R€stricled Group may elecr lo d6iSnare a debl insltument, which orheNise meets amonized cosr or FVTOCI
cril6ia. as al FVTPL Hoqevef, such el€ction is allo$ed only if doin8 so reduces or eliminares a measuremenl or re.ognition ircoNisrqcy (referred to as
'accotrnting mismalch') The enlilies forming pan ofthe ResEicled Gmup have not designated any debl insEumenl as al FVTPL.

Iflhe entities forming parl ofrhe R6trict€d Group decid€ to classiry an equity insrrument as ar FVTOCI, then all fair value changes or the instrumenr,

excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL There is no recycling of the amounb from OCI to Slatem€nl ofProfil and I-oss, even on sale ofinvestmenl.
How€ver. the €nlitics forming pan ofthe Restrict€d Gmup may transfer $€ cumulative gain or loss wrlhin equity.

Debt insrrumenr5 includcd wirhin the FVTPL calegory arE m€asured ar fair valuc llirh all chanSes recognized in the Stal€ment ofProfit and lnss

Equity instrum€nts included *ithin the FVTPL cateBory are measrd ar fair value wirh all changes r€cogniz€d in the Statement of Profit and lrss

ECL impairmenl loss allowance (or r€vssal) recogniz€d during ihe period t recognized as incomdexpens€ in the Statemenl ofprofir and loss (P&L).

I'npein. n. of linancio, dss.a
ln accordance wiih Ind AS 109, the R6tlicled Group appliB €xp€ct€d cr€dit loss (ECL) model for measulem€ md r€cognition ofimpairment loss on all
lhe financial asseis and credit risk €xposure.

The enritiG forming pan of lhe Restricted Oroup follows 'simplified approach for recognition of impairment lo6s allowance on trad€ Eceivabl6 or
contract revenue r€ceivablcs.

A financial asset (or, wher. applicable, a pan ofa financial ass.t or pan ofa group ofsimilar financial ass€ts) is p.imarily derEcognis€d when:

- Trl€ rights to rcccivc cash flows fron the ass€t have elpirEd, or
- The entities forming p6n of thc rEpective ResEicted Croup h.r€ EansfcEEd rherr righrs ro rcc€ive cash flows fton the asset or have assuh€d the

oblisrdon ro p6y rhe r.ccivld cash flows in tull wirhout marerial d€lay to a third p6ny und6 a 'pass-$rough' arrangenen! And
- Eilh6 the mtities formidg pan of ttt€ ResEictEd Group have Eansfened subslantially all lhe risls and rEwards of ihe ass€l, or has neiiher ransfercd nor

rEiained subslanlially all the risks and reward! ofthe a!s€1, bul luve FansferrEd conEol ofthc asser.

When lhe €ntities foming pan of lhe Restricted C,roup have EansfenEd thcir riShls lo r.ccive carh flows Fom a! assel or have enterEd ioto a pass-thmugh

arr.ngement. thcy evaluate ifand to what extetu lhey have r€lained lhe risks and rewards of oM6hip. Who they have neither transferred nor relained

substanri.lly all ofthe rists ud rqards ofthe 6s€1, dor tnsf€rEd contrcl ofth€ asser, lh€ €niities forming pari ofdrc R€shicted Group conlinue ro

recognise lhe transfened asset to lhe exlent of the continuing involvemenl of lhe entities forming pan of lhe ResEicted Group. In that case, the entities
fomirg pan ofthe Restricted Ctroup also recoenise ar associat€d liability. The transfened assel and the associaled liabilit/ ar€ measured on a basis rhar

refl€cts th€ rights and obligalions rhar the entities forming pan of the Restricted Group have reiained.

Continuing involvement thal iakes the form ofa guarantee ov€r the FansferrBd asset is measured at the lower oflhe original carrying amount of th€ asset

and the maximum amounl ofconsiderniion thar the entiti€s forming parr ofthe Restricr€d Group could be requir€d to repay.

The application of simplified approach do€s not EquirE the entities forming pan of th€ R6Eicred Group ro Fack chang€s in credit risk. Rather ir
recognis€s impairmenl loss allowance bas€d on lifetime ECk at each reporting date, right from initial recognition.

Ufetime ECL are lhe exp€cled credil losses resultins fion all possible default evenls oler the expected life ofa financial insEument. The l2-month ECt- is
a portion oflh€ Iifetime ECLwhich resuhs ftom defaultevents that ar€ possible within l2 months after the rcporring dal€.

For recognition ofimpairment loss on other firEncial ass€ts and risk ExposurE, rh€ enliriE forninS pan ofthe Restricted Group detennine lhar wh€ther
therE has been a si$ificant increase in the cr€dit nsk since initial recosBition. lf credil risk has not increaled significantly, l2-Eonth ECL is used io
provide for impairmenl loss. However, if credil risk has incr€ased significanrly. lifltim€ ECL is used. Il in a subsequent p€rio4 credit qualily of thc
instrumenl improves such that thtr is no longer a significanl increa* in credil risk sinc€ initial recognition. lhen lhe enlity revens to recognrsrng
impaimot loss allowance based on I2-month ECL.

All equity investments in scop€ of Ind AS 109 ale masured at fair value. Equily innrumerls which are held for trading and conlingenl consideralion
recognised by an acquirer in a business cornbination to which Ind AS l0l applies are classified as al FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the enriries
foming pan oflhe Reslricled Group may make an inevocable eleclion lo presenl the subsequent changes in the fair value in OCL The entities fomins pan
oflhe Restricted Group make such eleclion on an instrum€nt-by-insrumenl basis. The classificalion is made on inilial r€cognition and is irevocable.
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Resrrlctrd Group
Not€s to Sp€cl|l Purpos. Combined Finrncid Stitements for the ye.r ended 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounrs in INR millions. unless other$he srared)

Inin ..cotrition dnd r.utzr.^,
Financial liabilities arE classifie4 at initial rEcognilioq as financial liabilities al fair i6lue thmugh pm6l or loss, loans ad bormwillgs, palables, or as

dcrirElivcs designaled as hedging instime.ts in an effective hedg€, as appmpriale.

All financial liabililies are recognis€d initially ar fair Elue ard in rh€ ca!€ of loans and borrowings ard p.)ables, ner of dirErdy attributable t'ansaction

Th. financial liabilities oflhe entities fonning part ofthe R6tlicled Cmup includc t-ad€ and othd palzbles, derivative filfucial insiruments, loans and
bormwinss including bank overdBft.

Subequ.nt m.zsrEh.nt
The measurement offinancial liabilities depends on their classification as discussed below:-

Loans znd bono||inss

Compulsorilr- CoDvertible Dclrntures (CCIX)

The entities forming pan offie Restricred Group derermine classification ofcompouM financial insEuments at initial rErognitiod-

The present lalue oflhe liabiliry pan ofrhe compulsory convertibl€ debentures classified under financial liabilities and the equity component is calculated
by subtEcling lhe liability fiom the lotal proceeds ofCCDS.

A financial liabiliiy is derecognised when lhe obligation under lhe liabilily is discharged/ carcell€d or expires. wlr€n an existing financiat tiabitiry is
r€placed by anolher fi'om fi€ same lender on substantially differenr terms, or rhe rems ofan existing liabiliry are subsranrially modified, such an exchange
or modification is lreal€d as th€ d€recognition of lh€ original liability and the recogniiion of a new liabiliry. The difference in $e respective carrl4nS
amounts is reegnised io the Stalement ofProfir or t ss-

Otls.dins offaoncidt indrun nB
Financial ass€15 and financial liabilities are ofTsa md $e net amount is reponcd in th. balance she€r if rh€rE is a curEntly eoforcable legal right ro of6.t
th€ ecoSniscd amounb and lhere is an inte ion to s€tde on a rl€l basi!, ro Ealise the ass€rs and senle $e liabilities siEulianeously.

A financial liability is derecognised when lhe obligalion under lhe liability is dis.harged or cancelled or expir6. Wher m €xisting financial liability is

rcplacEd by anorhfi ftom the salne lode on substantially diff@trt t€ms, or rh€ rems ofe existing liabiliry are subsrantially modified, such an exchanSe

or modification is trealed as lhe derecognition of rhe original liability and the recognition of a new liability. fte difference in the respeclive carDlnE
amouts is @ognis€d in the Staimdt of Prcfit or Lss.

Redeen.ble Non Cumuldlve Preference Shlres lnd Convertibl€ Preference Shrr.s
Conv€nibl€ preference shares are separat€d into liabilily and equity componmts based on the terms of the contrnct. On issuance of the convenible
preferenc€ shares, the fair value of lhe liabiliry component is determined using a markel inleresl rat€ for atr equivalent non-convenible inslrumenl. This
amount is classified as a fiDancial liability measured at amotised cosl (net oflransaclion costs) unlil it is exlinguished on convelsion. The remainder oflhe
proceeds is allocaled lo lhe conversion oplion that is recognis€d and included in equity since convenion option meels Ind AS 12 crileria for fixed to fixed

After inilial recognition. interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amonised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are

recognised in profit or loss when lhe liabilities are derffognis€d as well as through lhe EIR amorihation process-

Amonis€d cosr is calculared by taking into accou any discounr or premium on acquisiiion and fees or costs that are an integral parr of the ElR. The EIR
amonisalion is iocluded as finance cosls inthe Staleme ofProfitand l-oss. This category g€nerally applieslo borrowinss.

The c itics forming pan of lhe Restricted Gmup recognise debt modifications agr€€d with lendeE to rEsEucture their existing d€bl obligations. such
modifications ale done ro lake ad\a.tag€ of falling inleresl ral6 by cancclliry the exposure ro high inreresl fir€d nte debq p6y a f€€ or penalty on

canccllalion and r€place il wilh d€bt at a lower interesr rire (exch.nge of old debt with nelf d€bo. Th€ qualilalive factols consid€rcd to be r€levanl for
modificd financial liabilities include. but arE not limited to. rhe curency thar thc debt insEumcnt is de.oninated ia rhe interesl rate (rhat is fixed venus

floating lare). corvcrsioo fe.tures athched lo the insEumenr and ch.ng6 in covcranl!. The accormling E€atrnenl is determin€d depeddinS on wherie'
modifications or crchary€ of debt il'sirument! represeat a senlemenr of rhe original dcbl or mer€ly a renegotiation of that clebl. The erchange of debt

insEumcnts wirh substantially differEnt terms is accouncd for a! an cxtinguishment offie original financial liability and th€ recognition ofa new financi.l
liabiliry.

Transaction cosls are d€duct€d from equity, Det ofassocialed income tar. The carrying amounl of thc convenion option is not remeasur€d in subs€qu€nl

Basis the te.rms of th€s€ compound financial iostr!'[nents the disribulions to holdas of an equiry instrument ar€ bei.g reognised by the entity dire.tly in
cquity. Transaclion costs ofan equity Fansaction arc b€ing accouted for as a rduction ftom equity.

The entitiB forning pan ofthe Rcstricted C,roup rEcognis€ i Er€sr, dividends. loss€s and gains rElating to such financial instmme or a componenr thar is
a fiMncial liability as income or exp€nse in profit or loss.
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R€stricted Group
Notes to Sp.cill Purpose Combined Fln.ncl.l Statemenb for th€ yelr ended Jl Nlrrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

o) Cssh md C3sh-f,quivslcnG
Cash and shorl.lem deposits in lhc balance sheel comprise €ash al banks and cash in hand and shon-rerm dcposns with an origlnal maturity of lhree
months or less, which are subjecl to an insignificant risk ofchanses in v lue.

For lhe purpose of Ihe Statemenr ofcash flows. cash and cash equival€nts consisr ofcash and shon r€m d.posits, as d€fined above, tret offbank overdmfts
as they considered an integral paIt ofthe entities foming pan ofthe Resiricted Croup's cash manaSem€nt.

p) Meuurement of EBITDA
The ResnicGd Gmup has elected to pre*trr ahings before inreresr,l (. deprcciarion and amonizarion (EBITDA) as a sepanre line irem on the face ofthe
Stalemetrr ofProfit ed Lss. The R6lricled Croup measure EBITDA on th6 bast ofprofil/ (los, fron continuing opcr.lions. ln thcir measuremenr, the
companies include i eresl income but do mr includ. depmiation and amoniz.tion expens€, financc costs and rar( expense.

q) Evcr$ o.curring.ft.r thc Brhrcc Sh..t drte
Inpact ofevents occuning afier the balanc€ she€t dat€ fi.t provide .ddirional informarion materially .ffccting the detcrmination ofth€ amounts relatinS to
condiliorls exisling al the bala.ce she€t dale arc adjusted lo rEspective assas and liabilities.

r) Co irsc ltrblldc.
ContingE liabilities are dis.loscd wh€n lhere is a possiblc obligation arising ftom past cvenB, th€ cxishcc of which will b. confirmed only by the

e ofonc or more unccnain future events dot wholly wirhin the conEol oflhe cnrities forminS pan of$€ ItesEict€d Gmup or a
pr€s€nt obli9tion that aris€s ftom pasl erats wh6e it is eithcr not probablc th.l an outflow of r6ourc.s will bc rcquiEd lo setle or a rcliable estimate of
lb€ amounl cannot b€ made.

.) hv6turt proFrty
Invcsh.nl properties comprise significanl portions of lit hold land thar arr h€ld for c.pir.l apprEciatioo- Invcs[ncnl propcnics .r€ initially rEcogniscd ar

fte entities forming part of lhe ResEict€d Group do not adjusr thc amounts rEcognis€d in its financial starcments ro reflecr non-adjusting events aflcr thc
rEponing period

The etrtitiG foming pan ofthe ResErcled Group makedisclosur€s in rhe fiEncial naEmenl in cases ofsignificanr erents

a) Nes and amended slandrrdt

The etrtitiG foming pan of ResEicted Gmup adopted lnd AS I I 5 using the modifi€d retrosp€rriv€ method of adoption wirh rhe dare of iniiial application
of I April 2018. Under lhis method, the srandard can be applied either to all contracts at the date of initial applicalioo or only ro contracB rhat are not
completed al this date. The eddtiB foming pan of Restricted Grcup elected lo apply the standard to all contracts rhat are nor compleled as at I April20t8.

Sel oul below, are the amounls by which qch financial nakmenl line item is aff€cred as al and for the year end€d 3l March 2019 as a result of the
adoplion of Ind AS I I 5. The adoplion of Ind AS I I 5 did not have a material impacr on OCI or the Restrictcd Croup s op€rating, invesring and financing
cash flows. The filll column shows amounts prepared und€r Ind AS I | 5 and the second column shows what the amounls would have been had Ind AS I I 5

Ind AS ll5 R.venft from Contrrcts *ith Cultorlers

The entities forning pan of R6tricl€d Sroup appli€d Ind AS I 15 for thc firsl time wef lApril 2018. The nature and €ffect of the chaflgcs as a resuh of
adoption of rhe n€r'accountinS shndard arE dBcrib€d below. Seleral orh€r amendrn€nls and inrerprcrarions apply for the firsr rime in March 2019. bul do
not have an ihpacr on the coEbined financial stat€menls ofthe Gmup.

Ind AS ll5 was issEd on 28 March 2018 and supersdcs Ind AS Il Construcrion Conracrs ed lnd AS l8 Revenue alld ir applies. wirh limired
exceptions, to all revenue arising ftom conEacts with ir5 cuslome$. Ind AS I I 5 .stablishes a five-srep model lo account for revenue arisiry liom contracls
wilh cuslomels and rEquires that rEvenue be recognised at an anounl thal rcflecll lhe consideniion to which an entity €xp€cis to be eorirl€d in exchange
for trarsfeEing goods or services to a customer.

lnd AS I I J rcquirE entities to exerEis€ judgement, taking inlo consid€rarion all of rhe rElevant facts and cirEumstanccs $hen applying each sr? of the
model to cont"acts wilh lheir customers. The standard also sFcifies the accounting for lhe irrrcrnmlal cost! of obtaining a conFacr and the cosrs direclly
rElaled lo fulfilling a conFacl. In addition, lhe standard rcquirEs exlensive disclosures.

t) Chanses in .ccountioE policr- rnd disclosures- Ner .nd rmended st.nd.rds
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Restricied Croup
Notes to Sp.chl Purpose Comblned Finincisl Ststements fo. the year end.d 3! Mlrch 2019
(Amounis in INR millions. unless orhe lise stated)

Reconcilirtion ofeq!it! rs.t 3l Urrch 2019

Oth€r currenl flnrncirl rssers

Tr.dG r.cel!rbl.s

Itrd.{S l15

tl 3,680

This space has been lefi blank intcntioni

lnd.\S !E

565

l.t l5

(565)

i65

lnd AS I 16 raases was norified h Marh,2019 and it replaces Ind AS l7 tlases, including appendics therero. Ld AS 116 t eff€ctiie for annual periods

beginning on or after I April,2019. Ind AS I l6 sers out the pnnciples for the recosnition, measuremenl, presenration ard disclosue of leases and requnes
lessees lo accounl for all leases und€r a single on-balance sheel model similar lo th€ accounring for financ€ leases uds Ind AS I 7. The standard includes

hro rE ognition €x€mptions for lessees leases of'low-\"lue assels (e.g., p€rsonal computers)and shon-term leases (i.e.,leases wilh a lease rerm of 12

months or less). Al lhe commencemenl date ofa lease, a lessee will recognise a liabiliry ro make l€ase payments (i.e.. the lease liabiliry) and an asser

represenling the righi lo use lhe underlying assel during the lease lerm (i.e.. lhe nghlof-use assct). t6ses will be required ro separately recognise rhe

interest expense on the lease liability and lhe depreciation exp€nse on th€ risht-of-use as*r.

bsse€s will bc also rEquind to 
'masure 

th€ lease liability upon the occurr.ncc of cedain events (e.9., a change in lhe l€ase lerm, a changE in tuture lense
paymcnls resuking from a change in an inder or rate used lo det€minc lhos€ paymc s). Th€ less!€ will s€.enlly recognis€ the amounl of lhc
rEmcasurmc oflhc leas! liability as an adjustnetrt lo lh€ rigftl-of-usc alscl.
Lessor accounling underlnd AS I 16 is substantially unchang€d from today's accounting undcr Ind AS l?- kssors will continu€ to classiry all leas€s u!'n8
lhe samc classification principle as in Ind AS 17 and distinguish b€twe.n two t}Tes of leases: operadng and finance lcases.

b) Slrdsrds issued but nol yet effective
Ind AS l16 t-e$es:

Thc cntitig forming Fn of R6lricted Gmup arE epaluating lhe requirEmcnts ofthc na" standard and the effcct on the fioancial statemerts is bcing
daluatcd, thus impact is nol kno\in.
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Notd to Sp-i.l P[.EG. CoEba!.d fln...Ll st t.@nll tor tf,. yd. od.d I I M.Et 2019
(Amomts m INR milnons. unl€ss orhn ik $ar€d)
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5,1?5 0

, Stnl
2 v)rz

tt
31.0r1

.. Adju$id p.n.E ro .ctualston of prorn'o.rl epir.liztion.

t:t.101

, Th. dd6 of t .Iotd l&d moutine lo INR ll (ll M&.h 2018 INR 67) s mr ,!r ir lh..u. of rh. Compsie foming pan of fi. R.sicr.d Cnou!. Ite Cmpaid f(ming pan of R.sficr.d Cnoup r. u
plGs oIESBI lton of t . dcds oath* &..hold lrds.

@ C.Dh.&.d Aom'b* Codt

fd cigii.lietion $6 ihc.ffdiv. irld.sl nl. oflh. s?6iEc borNina.

^ Dbp6.l ot C.pltrl Wo.L I! PogEir dlrlrg tn. p@iou. yerr d!. to folo ng

upro 3l Mrch l0l 7 for INR I 8l io lbc lodor.

' Adjlrtu.t to pLlr & .qrlpclr du.bg ri. pEvio!! yB. ped.ns to foltoiilg
INR L p.n inr ro acu.lietion of provisioMl c+ilalizatiotr.
INR 45 pcnar lo disoul c.n.d Aom vfldor r Meds.u projsl.

r Adj$tu.t to C.plt l Wo.t L ProtB dunlg ti. DBiod ya. F.Eilr to folorilg
Duins lhc prilos ,@ capiril wdl n pross moutinE ro INR I td ha sTitcn ofr ro rh. .rr@r of non-viabiliy of rcorcry of con in tutue

M.nt{. rd rrDot ..dol o. Pro9.dy, pba .id .q.4ct
ProFry, plat {d cquplr@r wirh. crryitg .@u!t orINR 34:E5 (ll Mclt ?olE: INR 16,061) & sbjet ro. pai p.s f,r.h.rsc ro E5p.c1lv.l@das fm rn!" loG &m bst1 fmci.l inJdturi63.nd
h{rd! oldir & di$loi.d in Nor. 16.

t'f t/.

At I April2OlT

At3l M.nt 20lt

At3l M.E! 2019

0

I

I

0

I
:

3 39.7!t 3lJ?4 lE577 ---- l

\



Restricted Group
Notes to Special Purpose Combined Financial Statements for the ]ear ended 3l NIarch 2019

(Amounts in INR millions, unless otheruise stated)

5 Ints[gible assets Computersoftware TotalIltangibles

Cost

At I April 2017

At 3l March 2018

Additions

At 3l March 2019 0

00

0

Accumulated Amortisation
At I April 2017

Amofiisation (refer note 26)

At 3l Mrrch 20lE
Amortisation (refer note 26)

At 3l March 2019

Net book value

At 3l March 20lE
At 3l Nlarch 2019 0

00

00

0

This space has been left blank inlentionally-----------



Restrictcd Group
Notes to Special Purpose Combined Financial Statements for the !ear ended 3l NIarch 2019

(Amounts in INR millions. unless other$'ise stated)

6 Investment Propertv

Cost

At I April 2017

At 3l March 2018

Disposal

At 3l March 2019

Net book value

At I April 2017

At 3l March 20lE
At 3l NIarch 2019

Reconciliation of fair value

At 1 April 2017

At 3l Msrch 2018

Disposal
At 3l March 2019

space has been left blank

Amount

0

0

(0)

0

0

Amount
0

0

(0)



Notes ao Specl.l Pu.pose Combined Fira.irl Stltemeots for thc yerr.nded 3l M.rch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions. unl6s olheN'ise staled)

Consid.red good - S..orcd

Consldercd good - Uns.cur.d

Inans io related panies(ref€r nore29)

lnrns whlch h.ve slgnillcr hcrels€ in credit risk
Loans - cr€dit imp.ir€d

3l M ch 2019 3l iurch 20lt

0

956

0

Toral

Currcol (oosecured, coniidered good unless stated olhersise)

Inreshenls it frir value lhrorgh profit or loss

956

Oth6rs
Bank deposits with remaining maturity for nore than twelve months (refer note I I )

lnlcrE$ accrucd on loans to relaled parties (rEfer not€ 29)
Totrl

0

I30
0

Quot d Muturl Fund!
ICICI Prudcntial - Direct Gmwrh - Nil (3 I March 201 8 | 2.534.61 7 units )
Adit)" Birla Sunlifc ' Cash Pls - Dirccl Gro*th- Nil (31 MNh 2018 : 1,295,149 units)
HDrc Uquid Fund - Direcl Plan - Nil (31 March 2018 : 12,582 units)
Totd

145
t.221

r,616

Aggregate book value ofquoted invesnnents
Aggregate martct value ofquold investrnents

Co[side]cd sood - Sccurcd

Lorns Bhich hrv. sigrific.rt iDcr..ie ir crcdit risk
Lorns - credit impdred

Condder.d good - Uns.cured
Lan 10 fellow subsidiary - redeeqable don cumulative preferedce shar€s (rEf€r not€ 29)

security deposns

roans to related panies (refer nole 29)

l,6t 6
1.6t6

2.476
0

5,9t0

1,648

7.162

Totsl

Finincisl $sets !t fsir vslue through OCI

E.]E6 8.E10

Csh no$ hedses

Dcri\aliIe innruments
Tot.l

I5

Oth.r.

- Gencration based incentive receivable
Rccovenble from related parties (refer nole 29)

Unbill€d rEvenue^

Inlercst accru€d on fixed deposits

lnterest accrued on loans to rclal€d panies (refer nore 29)

Others

Totrl

l5t
824

6

779

53

99

448

622

6

450

1,615

^ Wirh €lTecl ftom I April 2018, Unbill€d rcvenue has been classified under head Trade rec€ivables on account of application of Ind AS I 15 using modified
retosp€ctiv€ approach. Refe. nole 1.2 - New and anend€d standards for detailed explaration.

'Govemmenl grant is rEcei!"ble for generation ofr€newable energy. There are no untulfilled condilions or contingencies anach€d to thee gr.nts.
toans and rEc€ir"bles are mn-dsivarive financial ass€ts which generale a fiied or variable inr€rest income for enriries forming pan of fie Restricred Group- The
carrying value may be affe.Gd by changes in the cr€dit risk oflhe counrerparries.

t30 0

15

_____________ 3
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Rcsirlcted Group
Noles to Sp..irl Purpose Combined Fin|nchl Sirtem€nts for lh. y.rr ended 3l Mrrch 2019

{Amounts in INR millions, unless orherwi* srared)

t Def.rr.d trr

D.ferrcd trr rls.ts (nct)

Def.rred trr relrtes to the following:

Deferred tll rclrt d to it.m! recognised ln strtemert of prollt tnd loss:

ll Nlir.h 2019 3l M.rcb 20lt

Deferred trx liNbilities (gross)

Difrerence in wrilten down valu€ as per books ofaccount and tax laws

Unamonised ancillary bonowing cosr

l9
I

Deferred tar rssets (8ross)

Deferrcd tar liabilities (net)

(a)

(b)

(c) = (b) - (r)

(d)

(r)

(0

(s)

(h)
(i) = e) + (0 + (c) - (h) - ('r)

3l Msrch 2019 3I March 20lE

l9

5I
2

8

Irsses available for offse$ing against tutu€ ta\able income
Provis'on ror opeEnon and mainreMnce equalisation
Unus.d lar cr€dits (MAT)

Deflrrcd tu r!i!B (rct)

Def.rred t.I li.bilitics (net)

Dclrred t.r r.ht.d to items recognised in €quity ;

Delerred tix ,ssets (gross)

Compound Financial lnstMerts

Deterred tlr lilbilitics (gros,
( omp()und financial lnsrumenB

6l

I8 t8

l8 t8

169 169

169

Deferred tA rel.ted to itetr recognised in OCI:

Deferred td li.bilities (sross)

Loss on marl ro marker of deri\ative instMents

Deferrcd rrt r.l.red to irems recognked in strtcmeor of p.ofit lrd loss:

D.f.rr.d lrr lirbilities (gross)

Difference in trritlen down value as per books ofaccounr and tar laws
Fairvalue chang€ of murual fird
Unamonised ancillary bonowing cost

D.f.rr.d trl rllrtr (8!o6s)

Provision for oFmtion and nainleoance equalisation

Unused lar credii (MAT)
t sses arailable for offs€tting against tuture tarable income

Compound Finamial hstlurtrents

t.390 3,010

4

8

t,021

2

397

2,618

l6

t8
206

2,61t

55

t.013 2,t90
5lt 166

A\,.,.Yl

169

2

5

;



R.stricted Group
Not6 lo Spcci.l Purpn Comblned Fln.ncld S..tcm.ots for thc ylrr cndcd 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounls in INR nillions. u.less oth€rs.ise slated)

Reconciliation of tax expense rnd the r..ounring profit muhiplied b!_ India's domestic tsr rsle:

A..ounting prolit before incomc tsr

Tax at lhe India's tai( rate of 26010

ll March 2019 3l Mlrch 20r8

l.ti 5?

Curenl ta'( exp€ns€ repon€d in rh€ siarernerlt ofprofit and loss

Deffi tax expense reponed in the stalemed ofprofil and loss

Dr$llowance of Inreresr !r/s 948
Effecl oftar holidrrs and orhs la-r exmptiotr
Interest on coEpound financial insEuments

Comp€nsalion for loss ofrevenu€

Othen
At th..IT.clive imome trr rrte

r Wher. dcferred trt.tpcns4 r.lrt.r to the follor ltrg :

Compound Financial Instrum€nrr

t sses a\ailable for offsetling againsl tuhrre raxable Income

Fair !"lue change ofhutual tund

Dfference in WDV as per books ofaccounts and la-\ laws

Provision for opention and mainl€nanc€ €qualisalion
Unused raJ( credil (MAT)

Unamortised ancillary borrowing cosl

t30

20'7

l12
286

6tl
14191

49

671

(29r)
( l0)

t1ll
(5)

-117 198

337 l9E

38

(58)

(4)

418

t4

{199)
(2)

124)
(231e)

(12)

(40)

I

207 2E6

Reconcilirtion ofdeferrcd trt rssers (neo
3t )lrrch 2019 3l tlarch:018

Opcrins bdrnce of DTA(DTL) (oct)

Dcferrcd tar incomd(expense) duing the ye.r r@o8nis€d in profir or loss

Deferred tax incomel(expense) durirs rhe year recosnised in OCI

Closlns bdmce of DTA(DTL) (nct)

Curr€rt (unsecured, considered good unlcss otherwk€ strt.d)

Totrl

(2E6)

(207)

(3)

7

(286)

(1)

Th€ entities forming pan of R€stricled Gmup has tax loss€s and unabsorM depreciation which arose in India of INR 12,600 (ll March 2018: tNR 12,958). Tte
unabsorM depreciation can b€ carried forward indefinalely as p€r rhe Incone Tax Act.

Out ofthis, rhe rar loss6 thar arE availablc for otrs€tting for eidt )€ars againsr tutue ta-\able profits of lhe companies in which lhe loss.s aros€ are of INR 1,410 (ll
March 2018: INR I546). Th€ unabsoft.d d€Feciation that will b€ amilabl€ for offs€tting for againsl futurE taxable pmfils ofthe companies in which the losses ams€ arE

ofINR I I,190 (31 MarEh 2018: INR I1,412).

The entities forming pan of R6Eicted Gmup has recognised defened tax ass€l of INR 2,569 (3 I Marrh 20 I 8: INR 2,61 I ) utilisation of which is dep€ndeni on tuture
raxable profils. The tuture laxable profils are based on projectioN made by lhe managemenl considering lhe power purEhase agreemenl with power procurer.

The remaining expiry period of Minimum allemale tax r€coverable as on I I March 2019 is ll-t5 yeals (31 March 2018 l+15 yeals).

Pr.psym.trts As !t
3l Mrrch 2019 3t Mrrch 20lt

Non-.urrcnt (uns.cur.d, consldcrcd good url.$ oth.rwl.e t d)
PrEpaid expens€s

Totil
l8
]E

17 ll
t7

________________ ______________!2!q

ll
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Reltrlctcd Croup
Notcs to SF.irl Purpos. Comblncd Fln.nclrl St.t mcnts for the ye$ end.d 3l Ntrrch 2019
(Arnounts in INR milliotrs, unl6s olherwis€ stated)

l0 Other assets

NoD-current (u.secured, considered good unlcas oth€rwise stated)

ll M.rch 2019 3l tlarch 20tE

Oth.ri
Capilal advance

Admnces rE oveEbl€
s€cuity deposits

Balances wilh Govemment aulhorities

Totd

5

4l
0

t8

t3

0

20

Curr.nt (Unsecured, considered good orl.ss otherwise sirted)

Adva.c6 recoverable (refer nore 42)

Balances wilh Governnent authorities
Totrl

106

0

ll9 t06

ll lnrentories 3l Ml]ch 2019 31 March 20lt

Consumables & Spares

Torrl
u
tl

l2 Trtde receivrbles

ll Crsh r.d c.sh equivllents

3l ttsrch 2019 3l Msrch 2018

Uns€cur€d, coIsid@d Sood
Secur€d, consid€r€d good

Rcceivables which have siSnificant increase in credit risk

R€ceivables - credir impaired

1,680 1.t52

5

t!ss: Prcvision for doubttul debts

Totll

r,t58
(6)

lJ52

Jl Mrrch 2019

No trade or orher r€c€i\"b16 arE due from direcron or other ofEceG ofth€ entitiG forning pan oflhe Restricl€d Group eilher s€!€rally or.ioinlly wirh dy other pelsoo.

Nor any o-ade or other rEceirubles are du€ ftom firms or rri\"te compani€s rcsp€ctiv€ly in which any dirEctor is a panner. director or a member.

Wilh effecl from I April 2018, Unbilled rev.nue has b€€n classified under hend Tnde r€ceivables on accou of application of Ind AS I 15 using modifi€d rEtrosp€ctive

approach. Ref€r note 1.2 - New and am€nded slandards for detail€d explanation.

Trade receivables arE non-inier€sl bearing and are genetally on tems of 7-60 da)s.

Cr.h rd crsh equiYdent!
Balance with banr
- Or curent account!
- Dcposits wilh original maturity ofl6s lhan I mo hs

Toa.l

B.nk b.l.nces other thln crsh rnd crsh Gquivrl.ntg
Deposits with
- Remaining maturity for less than rwelve monrhs #'
- Remaining maturiry for more lhan twelve months

815 )52
121

635 679

t34
0)

602
(0)

602
0

814

0

t.lt

Lss: amount disclos€d und6 financial asseh (orheE) (Nole 7)

Tot.l rto2

4 Fixed deposits of INR 0 (3 I Mar.h 20 I 8: INR 194) arE under lien wilh tffious banls for lhe pllpose of Debt Service Reslrvc Account (DSRA) and as margin money
for lhe pupose ofletter ofc.edirtanl guarante€.

E3{

' The banl deposits hav€ an original maturity period of92 lo 1827 daF and carry an inreresr mle of5.0070 10 8.50% which is rEceivablc on maturiry

6.1 33

ll8
I

1.685
(5)

_---------------

31 Msrch 2016



NorBroSF. Put.r CoDbn.d FL..cil Sirr. .rr ao. ti. ydr ..d.d 3l u.rcl 20t 9
IAnours ia INR milllo.s- ol* ort4i* st l.d)

A!rhurntd rhrft crpit.l

lh.+eElpu.po*combindfinecialnlmmtdonorrcpr$lalcgal61ily.uaEe.Itesh&GepnlofR.srcrcdGroupisthesllmtioofrh.sh&c@prlalofth.r6r<i\€art6
fmmg pan of thc Rcsiicr.d C,oup.

PRfra.. 31.16 of INR l0 a.n
At I AFlll0l,

Pr.fd.t.. 1116 of INR 100 a.t

At!l M.r.t l0ll
At!l Mr.t 2019

1,000,000
1,000,000 t0

IerB/ri*htr rrb.hed ro equitr th.r6

rtB Equirt .ompo...r ol compulsorur+ corvertibk deb.trrur$ (CC D)

I l% Compulrori'r'.orvertibl€ debetrrur6 (CC&) otlIR l10..ch

laA Eqrlty tt..6 oa tNR r0 ach Is!.d, $b.crlD.d ..d p.ld !D
At I Ap.ll20l,
Shd6 isu.d duin8 $. r!-
AtSl Mrftl20ll
She6 isu.d duir3 lhc )d
At3l M.r.l2019

Ac.raro. duine th. rld
l.ld6l parrtrol ro CCD hold6

Acddim dui4 &. Fr
lnl(cn payndr ro ccD holdq

Acfaron duntrs th. )€

Accrtion durins thc y€

Nunb.rofdrbr.rures forrlproceeds

t0t,400
l?,009,167

t,400
l?,0t4,767 170

Eq"i.r.-.

Ti.6tii.s fminS pan of Resrricled Crou? ha( o.ly onc cle of.quily $rs taiing pr rdu. oflNR l0 F sir.. E ct hold6 ofequity shdca is 6n0cd 1o o.. voi. F slwc. lfd*l4cd. $.
nni6 fomi.g pan of R6tr'.red Grorp *iu pay divi.i.nds h lndid tup..t.

disriburion of all prcldmtial moots. Ttc dbtribulion will b. in proportion 10 rhe .ubtr of cquity sh&.s h.ld by th. s1tu6hold6 of lh. rcAc.iiv. 6liiy,

1..189.180

t1
(18)

1,.189,r80

t1l

T.m of corv.rlon oI CCD3
CCD3 e cmpulsily mvdtiblc into .quity slE6 ar ih. md of tw@ty Fas from th. d.rc of ttuq i, aeod.rc. wior rhc ids of rh. JVA at cmvdion r.rio of I .quity shes : I pr.fdde

CCD cdy d inrftd oupd 6i. of I l%F MM eiih mo..rqiu of lE Dotrrh! tom rh. datc of is@. CCDS.lo not.dry dy votirg rielrs.

(.adrusr.d for &fd.dra Ec€pto!)

l4C Eq.ity.o4o!6t of F.f.rde rd:

0.0001% r.d..Ebh !o!.urlriv. Frrffi..3l..d (RNCPS) of INR
l0 d.i (L.hdl!g r[tr. pr.dd o, INR 90 d.l)

Eqrit!'\udb.r ol !nrr6 Totrl pro.edt

lE,r70,l0? l-E?7 394

48

1.40?

r8,??0,107 1,8?7 442

54

1,407

16,770.107 1,417 1.r0,

(.AdJuncd aor defm€d ra\ al meptotr)

0.0001% .orpukoni colv.nibh p.ef..e!G !n.r6 (CCPS) ofINR l0 d(n

lt.r t5l
t5.l tJl

sy

t46.910,000 1,469

tlquity rh.r.. of INR l0 crch

61,840.000 6tE
61,8,10,000 6t8

___________e8,qu

I

t.rl
I?

(19)

____________l!J@ __________



Nor6 lo SF.iI Plrpo* CoDba!.d Fi!.!c Stra.erc for t. )6. .trd.d 3l lU...n 2019
(Amouc r NR miuiom. ulcss othn rr slated)

0.0001% conpursorily .o.tertible p.€fe.€Ne strr6 of lN R l00.tcb

1,519,041 til

RcNd Wild Eo6Xy (Kmabla) Prival Limit { shjch ir. p.n of th. Resrict d Croup is.d 7,000,000 0.001% r.dmbl. rm cmulatir€ prcfdd@ 3hG (RNCPS) in FY l0ll-11,419,187
rcd..Mbl. nn cmulativ. pr.f@.. $!6 (RNCPS) in FY !014-15,1,800,620 rcd.fubl. lotr cuulanvc prcf66c. rrcs (RNCPS) in FY 2015-16 &d E,r50,500 Gd..mbl. tro. cuuladv.
prcfdae sirB (RNCPS) i. FY 2Ol6,17 of INR lO.ach tully paid-up .r. ptaim ol INR 90 pd snd.. RNCPS c&ry.on c@ula!rc &vidcnd (u 0.001%- Ifdcched, rhc R6ri.Ld Cnolp
dtiii.s eiU pay diiddds in Indi& ru!.es. lte dividod ptupos.d b, rh. Bodd ot Dir*to6 of ln. rcA.ctir Comp&y aoming p.n of f€ R.slricicd O.oup b 3ubj.ct to lhc .Pprval of th.
sh&.hold6 in 6c 6$in{ Amul O@dal M.etng.

RNCPS d,o rot 6y vodng dSIE dd e tnly FEf@b|.. fh. RNCPS sb.il b. Ed6Ed.r INR 100 p6 5l@ at ln..r*t of l Srh ya Eom ln. dal. of i5s i...4,000,000 F.fffi.3l!.6 in

Odobd 2017, I,O0O,O0O prcf.rmc 5ltd6 ir Mah 202E, 419, I E7 pEfd.@ sllG i, ,@. 2019. 2,? 17,120 pcfcrlnc. $.6 in Aug]ln 2030, I J,000 Fcf.6c. sbaa in ,au.ty 201 I , 6E,500

prcfoaesbd6inlvt.hl0ll&dE,550,500F!f.ec!snBinM4h2015qea!orh6.(@d.dr@suyt!dd.nnindbylh.Boddofth.E+cctrcConpdyind.trmmtu.hd

h thc dal of Uqujdtuon oa a Compey fmirg pan of rhc Rdicr.d Crour, iL RNCPS shill b. 6dtl.d 10 @.i\. e mo@r rh.r is €qu.l to $. f&. \ alu. ol RNCPS Th. RNcPs rh.ll tls
hrv. ngh lo participal. in rurplus ss.rs & tundr of rlr rcsFcrivc Compey availabl. for disfibumr ro hold6 of RNCPS dd cquiry shc b...d otr U. nmbds of equity shes h.ld by dch
$r.hold€r, which my rmain afld ln. our. c.piral (borh .quity she capisl ed prcadoc. sn&€ capiral) ha bM r.?aid, lo $e exl@l of INR 90 pd Prcfda@ she.

l{D Sl..d i.U bt ti. iollilg .oDt .t

0.0001% ors.B.rly olv.rdDb FGfEd.. x6(t cd!.lNf, l0a.r)(CCPS)

RcNd Solr Es6A/ ON) kivat LiEir.d ud R.Nd wird tlaEy (Mr T*'o) Pri\2r. Linircd is.d 14,198,000; 0.0001'i coopulsorily coavdribl. p,cfd@ rhr6 (CCPS) ir FY :01+15,
RGN4 Wild Erqgy (MP Two) Prir'.l. LimiL4 RcNd Su Sh.hi Prilal. Limit.d ed RGNd Wind Fdgy (Sbil?ul Priv.t Limit d is!.d 9.991.000:0.0001%CCPS in FY 1015.16 od
RcN* Wind EddSy (ShiW!.) P.i!.rc tibil.d ad R.Nd S.u Sh.tli ttira. Limir.d is.d 10,915.000; 0.0001% CCPS in fY :016- 17 of INR l0 ...h tulty paid-u! al t prmim of INR 90 F
shd.. CCPS c.rry non Mutativ. divi&nd @ O.O0{l%. If &.lrr!4 ta R.stricr.d Goup 6titi6 wi[ pay diridfids in Indie rupc, ThG drlid@d proPo*d by thc Boad of Diclou of lh.
rcste v. CoDpdy is subjel lo th. approval of lh. ctenoldds i. ih. 6$ing AMual O.ncral M..t4.

CCPS do.ot cary voting ridrt3 &d @ 6ely Eeifmbla CCPS would b. coFpulsnly conveftd i o Equity Shr.s oflhc rspeiivc Cmpdy foming pan ofln. R€slricl.d CtuP.l lh. pri.. of
INR 100 (Rup€.s Hud.d) pd 3hdc i! lh. otio of , .qujty shr6: I pt.fmc. she6,

In lhc c6t of Liquiddon of a Com!&y foEing pan of lh. R.lnict d Caou!, th. hold6 of CCPS shal b. paid I lih6lh. f&. !.lu of CCPS dd sh dl\idad ir ala, if ty, dftld.d 4d
rmincd @!aid. ft. eid pr.f@ stdE stnl IE!. ngh lo pr.tcip.rc in rrpls .gG lg pro6rs on *irdirg up, \tich My t@i. aid th. oin c2ri12l (bolh.quity shr. elnd md

F!f.@c. $@ arrral) hs ba rcp.id, to rt cn of & 90 F F.fdae Se.

0.0001% cmFBoriv .oN.nttb pr.fda.. rr..6 (L.G rL. tu r0{, acr) (CCPS)

Duilg th. Fdios $d, thc R.sricl.d C,oup dritics isucd 2,519,041: 0.0001t1 conpul$rily convqrible prcfdde sh@s (CCPS) of INR l0O sch tlly Paid l4. CCPS cany not-cmuralle.
di{d6d @ 0.0001% ps mm. If &clde( 0E R.slndcd Croup dtiliB pill pay dividodt ,! hdr& ruFes.
CCPS do Nt cdry vo nS ri8IE. CCPS e @npdedy conv..ribl. bro .quity shd6 on Me&lory Corvdsi@ Dar. i,!. ,uly l, 20lJ !l lhc.onr'dsion rano d.6n d b Joirl V@he A8l.ddl
( rVA,). CCPS tuy ats g.t cor'.n d into.qlity 3hd6 of6.6p..te€ Cobpoy ar ey ti@.i th. optios ofth. hold6. at rh. darc ddmin.d by rh. holdd of lh. CCPS b.fw lh. Md&luy

0.000r%.de@bL non.uduLti\. prcfc..!c. strr6 (RNCPS)

.fo. d.Lih ofr.laiionship $ ii! rh. r.sp.crive 6rit.s ofrh. R.$rided cnoup r€fd nole 19

R.nF Pold Ltuir.d'
Equiry fid.s of INR l0.a.h
0.000l./. r.d@abl..on chulali!. pr€ldmc€ 3hd.s of INR l0 . h

0.000 l./, coDpde.ly con!.rrrbl. pr.fdac€ thes ot INR l0 @n

26,?16,816
lE,?70.107
t7,514,000

x61
188

lr5

t6,?16,826
lE,?70,t07
11,514,000

l.Nd SoLr PoG Prtt.t. Lirlit d'
E4uity shd6 of INR l0 ach
0.0001% odpul$nly co.v.flibl. prcfffice shc of INR l0 ech
0.0001% compd$nly convmibl. prcfddce shd6 of INR I 00 .a.n

6,0,14,990

t7.600,600
t.519,041

60
116

t5

6,04!,990
t 7,600,600
2,519,041

:0 r'r

161

188

175

60
116
25

N1,

1,5t9,043 :5:
zJl9.tal 25'

T.rmrrignrs rnr.ted ro p..f.rer.. sb..6

t-010
t-010
2.010



Nores ro Spehl Purposc Conbired Fimmi.l Sr.t.mtrts for rt. y e.r r.ded I I MrrcD 2010
(Amouts in lNRoIli.!s, udess olhrNie srared)

l.lE Shrr.s b.ld bt rt. ott.r rut ldltrid of rh. ptr.trt .oDFlr of rn. CooprN

I{I, D.t it! of.h.r.lolders holditrsDore tbu 5%sh.r.s ir ine Rert lcr.d Group

R.Nd llL.l Erda, (K.rot l, Fiv.) Prtrt LIdL.4 f.Ior r.b.idLry ofll. R.Na
\vi.d E..ra/ (lotut L) P.iv.r. LiDit d
Equny sh.c of Il{R l0 dcn 100 100

Eqcig rL.r6 of INR l0 a.n
ReNa Sold Pos6 Pri\al. Limiicd.
ReNa Powa Limiledr
Heon Powc. Singaporc Privrr. Linited

l5A SLr.pDlt .lio. mlt F.dilg.1106..1
Al t ADrtl ?017
Shdr a?pli@tios moocy @i!rd
Equity shes i$u€d duinS thc r!,
She. applicalion money rctuodcd
Al3l M.r.t20ll
Atll Mr.ll0l9

l5E S<u.iti6 FEiu

Pmim on i$@ of €quty sh&ca duing Urc ,r&
About utiliz.d againsl lor i$u. ofshres
Al3l il...l20ll
P@im on 

'$uG 
of .quiq sh{6 duing rh. ,a

At 3l M.r.l2019

26,7t6.E:6
6,04.t,990
4,092.941

t6.lr%
I t.06%

16,7r6.E16
6,0,!{,990
4,092,941

18,7?0,10? t8,770,t07

72_19r,
t6.33.,'.
I1.06%

0.0001% rdEDbL !o! .unulttire Fef.r.!.. sii6 of IliR l0 a.t
ReNs Po{d Limned.

0.000 r % .oDputo.ib .o!v..ribL prefere(e shrr6 of INR l0 et.n
ReN* solI Powo Pniate Limited'
ReN Poqfl Lm'led'

0.0001% .orpuBorit .olr.rttbL prder.!.. rtrr6 of INR l lr0 a.i
ReN4 Sold Pos€r Pnrrre Lim'lcd.

l4G Aggree.t rrnb€. ofBorus !n$6 tur€d durirg tne p€.iod ofli!. yaB im.di.l.ly
pre(dilr li. r.Dorti!! il..l.

17,600,600

17,514.000

,0.1l.i 17,600,600

17,514,000

:,519.0,r1 :,519,04t 100_00%

At.t !l M.rcl20ll

Equu_ sh&6 of INR l0 ach"

.. Equily sh&es allol€d as fully p.id botrus shres b, capitalistioo oasuities pimim

6t0,000 650.000

A! F 0r. @.d5 of thc mrii6 fdEirg pst of rt Resicr.d Croup, ilcluding iB Egrcd of $&holddJEmbns fi. abore shd.holdinS iclltgls bolh 1.8.1 dd bo.6cirl omdsnips of

.ftr d,aailt of r.latioNnip wirh lh. G+6tir dtiti6 ofrh. R.nricl.d Oroq cfd not. 29.

I()
( l0)

(300)

tll
6Jr3

0

Sffiti6 p@im G !*d lo Go.d lh. pl4im oo is@ of drac. Th. uoul ca b. utilied otrly for lituircd purpos su.h d iMc. oabdB shes.rc. in accudac. wifi ln. prNisioB of
lhc C@pei6 Acl. 201 3.

At t Aprll !017
Moroar D hcdg. r.sc (r.fd .or. l0)
At !l M.rcl20Il
Momor 

'n 
hcdg. t!5! (rcfd nore l0)

AtSl M...t 2019

(ll)

5

t0
l5

ftc atitiB fming pIr of P...'icLd c,ow us6 h.dgilg ir{tllml3 a pdt of is tMaaaEi of fdli8n c1rrcf rtt .nd itt.Gr rr. d* .lsiaLd d bdaing' Fd b.dginS forign d6cy
aili dlnEl.ds!,ln.r.?€rircautylgf@ig!d*yfop.d@t_..1*@sc1rlMcrs.prf@ieDcutu,or'h@mti.L&dilldBtr.$.ps.Toth.cn &e b.dg6 &
crefic, lhc cltdg. i! fan vdE of lhc h.dgilg infil:mt is Eoglis.d i! 0!c c.slr oov h.dgjrg lttac, &rc68 cogru*d in lhc..5t 0ow t.dging ttro. is claificd io 6. nddat of
pre6l or 16 wha rt. hc<!g.d il@ .fiEls p.ofit or lG (p.i.cip.l & dd.n psynoits).

l5D R.lrl!.d dnil8l
At r Aprll2017

Atll Mri.t 20lt

Atll M.r.t 2019

619
(111t

160

II;
\'

Alu,V

102
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Restricted Group
Notes to Special Purpose Combiued Financisl S(atements for the year ended 3l Merch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otheru'ise stated)

l7 Other non-current liabilities

Provision for operation and maintenance €qualisation
Total

Loan from related party (unsecured) (refer note 29)

Totrl

As 8t
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 2018

380 353

As at
3l March 2019

363

lJ63
1,25 1

Lorn from related p.rty (utrsecured)

Unsecured loan liom related party is repayable on demand and carries interest at 8.007o per annum

19 Trade payables

Current
Outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises (refer note 36)

Others
Totsl

20 Deriratire instruments

Financial liabilities at fair value through OCI (currert)

Cash flow hedges

Derivative instruments

Totd

2l Other current firrncial liabilities

Finrtrci8l liabilities &t rmortised cost

Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer note l6)

Others
lnterest accrued but not due on borrowings

Capital creditors
Other payables

Totsl

22 Other current liabilities

Provision for operation and maintenance equalisation

Other payables

TDS payable

GST payable

Totel

As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l Nlarch 2018

475 '793

475 793

As at
3l Ntarch 2019

As at
3l March 201E

As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l March 20lE

96
96

1,789

639

449

539

|,029
I

2,877 1,696

As at
3l Mrrch 2019

As at
31 Nlarch 2018

'72

39

I l3 85

/;

\r

380 353

As at
31 March 2018

18 Short term borrowings

1.251

t2'7

35

36

l4



Restricted Group
Noles to Specirl Purpose Combired lrirrncill S.rtem€nrs for the }err ended 3I Mlrch 2019

(Amounrs in INR millioas, unl6s dhsise stared)

23 Rerenue fron op€rations

Income from contrach with customers

Sale ofpow€r

Income fiom sale of mNable enngy cstificrtes
Torrl

For lh€ year ended
ll Nlrr.h 2019

For the year eoded

3l Ntrrch 2018

6.941

66

6.25 7

t56

7,007 6,.I-l

ror th€ year €nd€d
3l March 2019

[or the !€rr ended

Jl }Iarch 20lt
2.1 Othcr income

- on fixed deposit with bank
- on loan to rclated panies (refq note 29)

C,ovemmmt grant

- gen.ration based incentive

Compcnsation for loss ofrEvenu€ (rEfer nole 4 I )

Fair value changc ofmutual tund (including rEalis.d gain)

Miscellaneols income

Tot.l

t0l
s',t5

0
'7)

291

83

t2

92
'l

r2

0

'70

9

1,067 l, t.t6

25 Other expenscs

t-egsl and professional fees

Corpontc locial rEsponsibility (Efer not€ 38)

Tnvclling .nd conve)"arce

R.nr

Managcmcnt shaEd s€rvic€s

Rales and tarcs

Paymcni lo auditors (refer details b€low)

Op€ration and maintenance

Repair and mainlenance

- plant and machidery

Irss on $le of popcrty plart & €quipm€nt and Capital wo* in pmgrcss wri&n ofi(net)

S€curity charycs

Communicatron cosls

lrss on s.nlcmenl ofd€rivative insEuEents designalcd as cash flow hede{nel)

Provision for doubttul debls

Miscellan€oos cxFnses

For th€ year ended
JI Msrch 2019 3l Nlarch 2018

30

9

7

2

170

t4

4

l9
476

5

12

22

l

0

l6

3l
l1
l4

5

284

4

29

451

I

2

l9
3

55

6

t5

lt09 961

For the year rrded
3l Mrrch 2019

For the year endcd

ll Uarch 2018

Ar ruditor:
Audit f.c
h othcr c.prclty:
C€nification fees

Reimburs€ment of expens€s

.l

0

0

t

2-'.

A'i,$x

.l

Palmenl tt Audilors

I 18

4',71

4

0

0



Rcstricted (;roup
:io(es to Specl.l Purpose Combined tinrncirl shtemenrs for the lear etrded 3l Ilrrch 2019

(Amounts 
'n 

INR millions. unless o*ertrise stated)

26 Deprecistio. & amorthation crpense

27 Financ€ cosls

Dcprcciation ofproperty, planl & equipmenl (Efer note 4)

Arnoni$ion of intansible asseb (refcr notc 5)

Tot.l

For the year end€d
ll Nlarch 2019

t-or thr year endcd
.ll Nlarch 20lE

1,',]76

0

1,724

1,116 t,721

- loan fiom related pany (refer norc 29)

- bonds

- bu)€fs/suppliels crcdit

- li.bility componEnl of cornpulsorily convertible debenturcs

- liability componenl of redecmable non-cumulativ€ preferEnce sharEs

Bank chargE

Totd

For th€ year €nded
3l Nlarch 2019

lor (he year ended
ll March 2018

312

l0r
4,234

143

t7

54

I

8

l3l
59

4221

28

I3l
t7

48

,1

.t,930 4,652

!Pa(e has been leR blank 
'nrenrionall)-.--.--.

I o\{er

,1) i_

t

I

\



Notes to Special Purpose Combincd Financiil Slalem.nls for lhe J_e.r rnded ll Nl.rch 2019
(Amounls in INR millions. unless othetune srared)

29 Related P.rty Disclosur6

I. Holding Compan!

'ReN.w Solfi Po{er Private Limiled is a t00% subsidiary of R.N.w Pow.r Umir.d

II. Lltim.re Holditrg Comprnl

GS w)rem Holdings Lm'red llll22nd MaEh )018)

IIL Ke!_ m.D.gem.rt p.r.ortr.l (KMPS):

Mr. Smmr SiDha CtEi'r,6 d M@sing Direclor of RcN.w Powcr Lmned

n. Fellow subsidi.nes *ith shom tr.ns.ctions occurred drrins lhe !€.r:

!. f,nterprhe llith sigrilicrdt innueDce

r) N.m€s of relrted prrti€s ind rclrled prry r€lrttoNhip
The tlmes of relaled panies where conrolexists ad'or with whom F.nsactions have talen place durinS the year and description ofelatiof,ship 6 identified by the

lloldins ComDanr
ReNew wind Eners/ (r,nmraka) Private Umned
ReN.w wind Ener$/ (MP Two) Pnvat. bmited
ReNew Wind Eners/ Gajkoo P.ivaie UmiEd
ReNew wind En€rs/ (Shi!"u) PnvaE Unit d
ReNew Wind Energy (wehuri) Privare Umiled
ReNew Solar Eners/ GN) PrivaG Lmned
ReNew Solar Eners/ (r,aharata) Privat€ Umn.d
ReNes Saur Sbatti hvare Umned

ReNew Power UmiLd
R€Ncw Powcr timi&d
R€N€w Power Utnil.d
R€Ncw Powcr Limit.d
RcNcw Power Umn.d
RcNcw Solar Po*er Private UmiGd'
R.N.* Solar Powcr Privatc Limi!.d'
R.Nd Sola, Power Privat timi!!d'

Renew Clear EncrB/ Private ljmit d
ReNew Solar Power PntaG timired
Renew Sohr EnerB/ (rhartha.d ThE) Private Umicd
R.NeP Wind Energ/ Jath tiEil.d
ReNew MeSa Sola! Power PrivaB tjmit.d
R.N* Sau Urja Privare Umit d

ReNeB wind Eners/ (D.vs!rh) PnvaE Umit d
ReNev wind En€rs/ (MP) Pnvab Umit d
R.N* Sola! En€rgy Privat Ljmiled
ReNee Power S.rviccs Privare Lihir.d
Reftw Solar Ener$/ (Jha,l6and Om) Pnvaie Limil.d
Retrry Solar EnerS/ (Jha*hand Fou) Pritar. Limit€d
R€n* Sob! Energy (Jhart(hand Five) PnvaE Umiied
ReNew wind En.rE/ (A? 3) Privale Umiied
R€New wind En rE/ Rijasthan One) P.ivat. titniled
Ostm EnerE/ Privale Limiled
ReN.w Wind Enersy (Orise) Pri%t Linited

RcNc* Wind Energi (&lhi) Pril"l. Limilcd
RcNc* Wind Encrgi (Vanlarvadi) Pri!"!. Limitcd
RcNc* Wind EIcr5i (Sipla) Private Umicd
RcN.* Wind En.r8y (Jamb) Prilat Umicd
R€n.w Wind En.rB/ G\?malala Two) kivar. Lnircd
R.ncw Akhay Ud. timit d
R€N.w Solar EncrB/ (r.arnaraL Two) Privaie Umit d
R.N.* sau. vidyul Privatc timit d
R.N.w Wid Enc's/ (TN 2) thival. Umited
R.Ncw Wind En rS/ (rirnatala 3) Priv.c ljnncd
R.N.w Solar En Is/ Oclang.ra) Pnval. Umited
R.New Wind EncrE/ (AP) PritaG l.imilcd
R.Ncw V.yu Urja PrivaL LimiLd
RcNcw Wind Ercrry (Krrnahla Five) Privatc Umncd
RcNe* Wind En.re/ (Rajasthan) Privatc Liniied
Slrr SoLr Pow.r Privrr. Limited

Enierprise $ilh signifi (rrt itrfl uence

ReNew Solar Enersy (Krmalaka) hvare Limired Hd€on Solar Singaporc Private Limired

b) Detrils oflrrnsactiors $ilh holding Companl:

e
.}
o
C

ReNer Porer Limiled RrNew Solrr Poeer Pritrle Limited

It Nl.rch 2019 3l March 20lt3l Nlerch 201E
100Share aDDlicalion money retunded

11) l:10Uflsecuied lod Eiven to related oarty
'73unsecured loan replid by related party

1.108118Umecured loan received
B6 :10Unsecured loan epaid

t0 0lExDense Paid on behalfoflhe Company
I 0l1ExDenses incurred on behalfofthe holdin-q comp y

17ReimbuBemenl oi expenses
5gl,1lPurchase ofsenices#

l0lllr5lnterest income on msecured loan

Purchd. ofFaxed Assels

Operalion and mainienance expenses
l0l

-Jl
Interest expense on uNecured loan

I -/-\ire,r t-rf,ifr-Consumable Purchases
/?

2t f,rmings per shrre (EPS)

The Combined rinmcial Sraremenls do not rcprcseni lcgal entity srdcturc dd e aggregaied for a sp.cific purpose. Accordingly. E minSs Per Sh@ (EPS) on

a8:greSated number ofsharcs has not been dascloscd.

tr



Resirl.r.d Group
Nolcs lo Sp..irl Purp$e Combired Fin.nci.l Sut.mcnls fo. ah. !..r ..d.d 3 I Mrrch 2019
(Amouls in INR millaons. unless olhes ise stated)

c) D.trib ofoutst!trdiDg b.l.m6 rith holdirg Comprn):

ReNes Poier Limiled Re\e* Solar Po$er Privare Limircd

ll Uarch 2019 3l Usrch 20lE

UnsecuEd loan Dayable l.l6l I,251
Unsecu.ed loan receivable 1.889 1.,117

196 ,llt7 65 1,1

173 :9 t0
lnlcres( income accrued on uNecurcd lou 229 l14
lnierest expense accrued on unsecured loan t77 7ti

RecoveEble from relaled panies l0 I 3l

d) Detaik oftransr.tions eilh feuo$ subsidiarics:

For lbe y.rr !od.d 3l
Mrrch 2019

For lhe )ear ended 3l
:llarcb Z0lt

Purchae ofFixed Asseb 107

Uns.cuEd loan siveD 6.555

Unsecurcd loe GpalDent RceiY€d 768 1.089

lnt€rest income on unsecurEd lo giv.tr 160 l6l
ExDense incwd by fellow subsidiary on behalf of lhe compuy I l
E&ense incurred on behalf of fellow subsidbry 68 161

Purchase ofservices# 7 105

Reimbu6ement of expenses I

Investnenl in Gdeemabl€ non cumulative preference shdes 8t8 1,648
-7

Consumabl. Purchases 0

l
OpeEtion & maintenmce l6

I

# ReNcw Power Limited (the "Holdins Cohpey') ,nd ReNew Pow.r Services Privare timit€d (felow subsidiary) hav€ charg.d c.rtain common €xpenses to

entities formins part of ResEicied Grol{, on dE brsis of ils bcst .stimd. of cxp€ns€s incuEld for .ntili.s forminS pad of Rcsticled Group and rEcov€rEd rh€ said

cxpcnscs in rhc fom of Mmagement Shar.d Seryiccs'. Thc managlm€ b€li€v.! that rh€ netllod adopLd is most approprial. basis for rccoverins of such common

e) Deleils ofoutsllnding b.llDces iith tcllos subsidi.ris

for lhe yerr ended 3l
M.rch 2019

For the ye.r etrded ll
M.rch 20lE

6li ll5
27 lJ0

Recoverable from relaled panies ll l:l 116

Intercsl Income accrued on msecured lomsiven 321

Inlercsl exp€nse accrued on u.secwd lou 0

unsecurcd loan dven 4.977 5.745

r.d ro fellow subsidiary- redeemable noncumulatile preference shdes 1.-476 1.6,18

0 Delrils of lr:ns.ctions with etrterprb€ wilh iigniricrtrl iDflu.nce:

For tte re.r cod.d
ll Mrrch 2019 ll Urr(h 20lt

Annual manasement f.e and olher costs ) l

g) Comp.nsrtioo of Kry m.tr.g.metrt p.notrml
Remuneration ro the key msenal persomel is paid by the Holdins Conpany and felow subsidiary (ReNew Power Services Private Limited) and is allocated

betwcen th€ rcspective entities parr of the ResEicred Group as manag€m.nr shared seNices ed is nol sepmlely identifiable.

V'J er

h) Allthe loans are covercd by corpomte suamntee ofReN€w Pow.r Limiled Holdhs Comp v.

l) Dunns rhe prcvious year, rhe companies forming pan of lhe Onshal R€sbicred Grcup had Eised tunds lhroush issuance of senior secu'e bonds (the "hsue ') Ttese

bonds wcre issued bsed on the collsrive ner worrh of all rhe e iries fomins pan of lne Original Resticted Group ard further all these entities had jointlv and

s€vemlly flaranteed the Issue. Subs.quenrty as explained in note l. ReNew Saur Shaki Pri\ate limiied has been designal.d as an additional Reslicted Group entitv

thercafrer. cofleclivety r.ferred !o 6 the Restricted Grup. TlEreforE. now all lhe entiries formins pan of f, Reslricred Gmup have iointlv and *veial]v guatanreed fe

Funher. certair entiries formiry pan of the ResEicr.d Group have common diEcton. The oanagcmetrt" based on leSal opinion. considels lhal this 8@tee on b.half

of other fellow subsidiaries is in the ordin ry coun. ofbuin.is and is in compliance witl ihe .equiElneni! of s€crion 18 5 of lh. Compmies AcL 2013.

a.
I

I
olc
g)

..4.

3l Mrrch 2019

e



R6tricted Croup
Notes to Sp€clrl Purpos. CoEbired Financial Stitements fo' the lerr endedSl ilt ch2019
(Amounb in INR millions. ules othenvis€ s6red)

l0 Hedging Ntiritiei lnd dcrivatives

Clsh ooe hcdges

accumulared in Equity arE rE-classified ro the starement ofprofit and loss in the year when $€ hedgcd item affecls pmfit / (losr.

profit and loss within olher expens€s / olher income.

impact on oCI and statement ofprofit and loss is as bclow!

r€serve ofINR 20 (31 March 2018: INR 7) wilh a dcli'rr.d tar liability ofINR 5 (31 March 2018: INR 2), is includ€d in OCl.

For.bn cuncnc! cn.l Int.rcst .at ,ist

Cross currmcy interest mle swaps neasurd at fair value throush OCI are tlesignated as hedging insruments in cash flow hedges ofinterest and principal paym€nts h USD.

3l Mrrch 2019 3l Mrrch 20lt

r5

Liabilities Liabilities

Forward Contmcts designaled as hedging insruments

Hedging r$.rr. movement

3l lYrrch 2019 3l Mrrch 20lt

B.lt[c. rt th. b.8i[lri.g of the y.r]
Caid(loss) rc.osnis€d on cash flow hedg6
Income tar r.lating lo gaiMoss Eognized on cash flow hedges

Cain/(loss) rEclassified to profil or loss

Income tar relating to gair oss reclassified lo profil or loss

Gaid(loss) reclassifi€d to non finarcial assets or liabililiesas basis adjusEn€nl

Income lax relating lo gain/loss rEclassified lo non financial assets or liabiliti€s as basis adjushent

Adlnc. rt the lnd of the y€lr

5

l3
(l)

o2)
(80)

20

55

( t4)
50

(ll)
l5 5

ler L
a
i a
o

+

Derivrtlrcs desigtr.ted ss hedging instrumenls
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Rarri.r.d Grorp
Notes to Sp..hl Purp@ CoDbitr d Finrnci.l Sht.trrenB for the t_e.r.ded 3l Mrrtn 2019

ltumuls itr li"R millions. ml6s olhegise stated)

lmunts th.l rE rcasoEble appmximtioa of fat valesl

.ll Ilarch 20lE
C.ryinS vrl

BanI dcposirs wirh mi.ing mluity for mE lhatr te.lvc m Is
lnvdErcnt'{urrln( quoted munBl firds
Dcrivativc insEuncDtt

Casi 8rd 6h.quivalmt
Balt bllataB odEr fian 6sh ard 6h.quivalcnt

t5
1,680

Et5
814

1.943

9.t42
0

9.342
0

8.8 t0
0

1.616

8,8 t0
0

1.616

1,352

679
602

L625

t.352
679
602

t.625

l5
1.680

El5
814

1.9.11

15.129
Flnrmld llrDllldd
lrng t m boaowings
Ddivative imtrumenis
Shon-t.m borowinrs
Tradc paysbl.s

Olh.r clllml financirl liabilities
175

l.E7l

l,l6l
475

2.817

37.204
96

1,251

791

1.696

172M
96

1,251

793

t,696

payabl6. oth.r c1Jlmr fll)eiits filbifitid lrd othd c1llmt fuleisl6$ts alprorirarc $e ir qtrying lmouts LtB.V du. rc the shonrem mturitid of $es. nBrul,mls

TL folloalns m.tbodr ..d rxluDprioE w.r u!.{ ro..dn.t. tt frlr v.ltr :

(DCR nE$od using discount r.te 6ir Eflets th. ksud's borcwing mte .s at tbe end of ttc Eponirg Fnod TIle om mn-perfoM. risk d al 3l M@h 2019 *a rssssd lo h.
insigniflcanr.

flows sing.fletiv. inrmst nt , crcdn risk 6rd r.tnaining nutunry.

ctmmy int Bt nt. smps e v!tu d uling v.luation t.hniqu6. *Aich.Dplo,s the us. of nu*.r ohEdable inpd!. Th€ mod.ls imorpoEL v!no6 irputs iNluding dc credn qu.laty of

rilk h.d m Mrdial .ff@r on lh. h€dge ctrcctivcn ss asrcssllBl for ddivativ6 desigmcd in h.ds. nhtio6hiF.

ll F.irr.|!. hilr.mhl

mcasur€mcm which sE describ€d a5 foloB:
i) t v.l I - Inpurs arc quored price (ui.djust€d) iD activ. rork.rs for identical assers or liabilitics.

ii) t v.l 2 - Inpu6 arc input! d'ar e obswable. .nh.r dir..tly or indiErly. other than quoted prices included wilhin l€vel I for rhe aset or liability.

TIE following 6blc providdlic fan valE ttFsrmdr hi.t?ichy of ttE a*ts ald liabilitid of ti€.ntili€s foming pan of th. R6ltict d GDup :

Qurrdadv. dirclo.c f.Ir vrlll. E.8rE.nr il.nr.hy for .t!.Mirbililics rr yc.r cnd:

C

+

ll )l.rch U 019 .11 \lerch:0lE
L€vel of frir

1.616 1.616L.vel I

Finrncial As3eB (Currenl)
tin.n(i.laisels De.sured al fair vdue
lnvenncnrs (quoted nurual tund,

t.6r 6 t.6t6

0 00 0kvell

FlrlDcl.l r!$t' rot r.ruFd ra frir t.Iu.
M.dutld ar amonis.d cost
Fim'cialAsers (Non ored: t a6

0 00 0

000

lt10 r0

L.vel:

klel2

Iir.!.lrl Ar!.8 (No! currfl.): OtL.6
Bant dcposits wnn Emi ng rulutity for morc dtdr

Inter.sr accrucd on loas lo Elated !6rti6
0 0ll0 ll0

_-.-----..\ 7,162

1.648

7 _t62

2.176

0

6.866

t v.l2

lf,vel2
L.vel2

1.476

0

Fin.nclrl .arei! mt m.!ur.d d frir vdu.
Financial Ass.ts (cumno: tam
toan to fellow subsidiary - redeemble non cumulaliv.

t aN ro relatcd Danies __ / ,, 
. 
{r.t o8.8r0.,Ti1TENSH'9-1.11

ao

G
*

al



Notes to Specid Pu.p6. CoDbired titr.trci.l Srrr.ment! for rlle ]ear ended 3l Mr.ch 2019
(Anouls in NR millions. unlessoth.Nis. srar.d)

Fin.D.i.l AsseB {Cuft trr): Oth.n
Genmtion based imdtive re.cilablc
ReoveEble ftoD rclared pa.ties

Inl.6t a@Ned on fix.d d.posits
Irrmsr a.ctued on loaE lo related panies

Olheu c'rnt fEncial .sses

t vcl2
ti.l2
Wcl2
ta.l2
L.vel2
lrecl2

l5l
824

6

719

5l

l5l
E14

6

719

5l

99
:l4E

622
6

450

99
44E

622
6

450

l.Ell l.Ell 1.625 t.6I5
M.aur.d f.lr vrl!. rtrolgt PEfit ttrd 15r
De.ivative instrumnts l!\.ll l5 l5

l5

t-cl2 .1.5E0 1.6E0 lJ5l t -:152

C.!t.ad br bdM6
Cdh ard cash equivaleor
Bark bqlames o(h..lh.n cah ard cash.quivalenr

ta.l2
ta.l2

815

El:l
835

El4
679
602

679
602

1.669 t.669 1.28t t.llt I

Fltrrnclrl li.bilitid Dol D.3ur.d rl f.l. vrlu.
L Mealured ar lmnisd cost

Conpubonly Corv.rtibl. Deb.ntuB (6ccued)
Lirbility coEpoetrt of prcf.@. sha6
Buyels / Supplic/s crcdit (s€curcd)

Ierm loan in Indi.n ne.es ftom bank

ta.l2
Llvel2
la.ll
la.l2
Llvcl2

32j92
l4t
496

1.100

32.192
l4t
496

t.100

31.766
l4l
442

1,516

t.317

3t,766
143

442
t,536
1,317

Total 16.t29 36.129 37.20t

SiorGterm borrolinqs tlvel2 lJ6l lJ63 1.251 r,251

t!!cl2 475 l?5 791 791

Finrmlrl llrblllde. (Currenl): Others
Cunent maturities of long rerm bonowings
Iftmst accrued bul not due on borcwings

t v.l2
Lrlcl2
Lv.l2
t v.l2

1,789

619
449

1,789

639
449

127

539
1,029

I

121

519
t,029

I

2.E77 2.E71 t.696
Mrrsurcd al frir vrlu. lhrough Othrr (ompr.hensire

De ratile insruments L.!cl l

Quot.d mrk t pri.. of hutul filrds
FoNird forcign currcrry crchaDg. rarcs, intc.6l 6t6 io
dirut tutE 6t flos

P@ailitrg irt Esl Er.s in $6 msllc( Futur. crsh flows

PrEvaili.g irt 6l El6 iD lh. Mrt ( Futu! crsh flo*s
Ppailing irt 6l Et s in lh. rllrteq Futur. crsh flows

PrEvailiry irt.6r 6r.s in th. mr*€r" Futur. c.!h flows

Pr.vailing iri.Br 6r.s h th. rurtc! Furu. crrh no*s
Picvniliry irl€Bt 6i.s in tllc ln rI.! fuu't c.sh flo*s
PBriliry irartst raEs in rh. m..t t Fuor! @sh flos
Prwailing ini.6t 6Ls ir dE mrl.! Fututt c.sh flo*s
PEvailirg i.l.6r rarcs in thc mr.tc( Futu ! dh ,Los
PN.ili.g i .6l El6 ir rhc m..tc( FuhE 6h llos
Prwaili.g itrt Esl Er.s in lh. m..lc( Funtr. 6h flows

Prclailing irt Bl Bt s in dl. lnllle! Fuurc cah flows

Pmailing inreBr 6(.s in thc trarkeq Futurc cash flows

Fired interest Er6. Future cash flos
Pevailing inrerest mcs in the Mrk l. Futu!. cash flows

PFailing inrercst mtes in th. rorlci Fulue cash flows

Prevailing irt.rcst rates an fie Mrker EuiIrE cash flows

Prwailing inteesl Bies in lhe Mrker Futurc cash nows

Pr.vailing intercsr Bles in lh6 mrkei. Future cash nows

Prcvailins intercsi 6tes in the ma.ker Futurecash flows

Pevailing inreresl ntes in the ru*4
Prcrailing inrerest Bles in the markei

Prelailing irtercsl 6tes in dE mrkei,

Prcvailing intercsr rales in rhe mrkel,

la.l2
W.l2
Itv.l2
LErcl2
L!.12
Lrcl2
Lv.l2
lacl2
b!.12
I-c!.|2
lacl2
ta.l2
b!.12

bvel I

trv.l2

lael2
tlvel2
lflel2
t vel2
kv.l2
kvel2
bvel2
tael2
tg.l2
lf,vel2
l-rvel2

Ma*elv.lue rsbniqus

Financirl .ssets measurcd et frir r ue

nrtr.hl d..i! ool E rsutd .t f.l. v.ll|.

lrar to $tsidisiG . nd.cmrbL mn c1lluLtivc prlfcrqr! shn6
SaDt &po6its wirh EDriring mrority for rmrE lh.r twllv. trro lrs

Cdh 6nd crsh cquiv.lai
But h6l lccs olh.r firn carh md c.sh cquiv.lor
GaEration b.s.d iErtivc r...ivtbl.
R€covdbb Aom ELLd p{ni6
rr]G io Eht dDanics

l erEsl accrucd on fx.d &pGia
l .rcsl lccru.d or lorns to r!L(.d Frti6
Othe. cuGrt fllleill ds.a

I]..rcid lirb id.s mi m.r.ur.d rl ftlr vdue

Buyels / Supplie/s crcdir (rcured)

Conpulsorily Convenible Deb.nturcs (u6eured)

Sho.t-teB bomwings

Uability component of prcference sharcs

Tem loan i! lndian rupecs frcm bant

Cuetrt mturiries of long tem bomwings

Itrterest accru.d but nol due on bomwitrgs

Inv.stn.nrs (quored mutual fud)
De.ivadve Isrmenls

I

l5

t 3rGl
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Restricred Group
Noles lo Specirl Purpose Combined [iDarcial Slatements for the yerr ended Jl iUarch Z0l9
(Amounts in INR millions. unless othertrise statedl

34 FitrrtrcialRkk Managemetrt objectivB lrd policies
The Reslricled Group's principal financial liabililies comprise loans and bonowitrgs. trade parables and olher findcial liabilities.

dd orher receivables, and c6h & c6h equivalents md other financial assei!.

The Resbicted Group is exposed to mdket nsk, fiedil risk and liquidiq risk. Th€ R.stricred Grouph senior mda8emenl oveBees the managemenl of these risks. the Restricted
Group\ senior management is supporled by a veiou sub committees that advises on fllucial risks md the appropnab financial nsk govemance fi'amewoik for the Resricted
Grcup. These comminees prcvides assm.e to the Resticted croup's senior nanagenent that the Resticled croup's fnacial risk aclivilies are govemed by appropriate policies

and procedure and lhal financial risks are identilied. measured and manased in accorduce wirh f. Restricted Group's policies and risk objecdves. Ihe Boed of Directo6 rviews
and agrees policies for managing each risk, which are sunmarised as below.

M.rkel Risk

include lods dd bomwings, deposits md derivative fDmcial insEuments.

The sensitivity analys€s in lhe following sections relale !o lhe positiofl d ar 3 I Mmh 20 I 9. The sensitivity analyses have been p.epded on lhe basis lhal ihe momr of nei d6bt the
nlio of fixed to floating inleresl mtes of the debt d derivatives ud the proponion of financial imtruments in foEign cmncies m all conslat ard on lhe basis of hedge

designations in place as at 3 I March 2019.

Interest rite Risk:

rate nsk primanly ftorn lhe exlemal bonowings thal are used to finance thet opeEtions. In case of extemal commercial borowinss ("ECB") and buyers credil the Group believes

lnt€rest R.te SensldvitJ

consran! the entilies foming pan ofthe ResEicted Crcupt prcfii before tax is affected thrcugh the irnpact on financial assels, as followsl

3l Merch 2019

Ircreare/decrea$ in Eff€tt on profit lncrease/decrease in

+()50

In$€rs€/decre$€ in

+(-)50

f,ffst on protit

(-)/+ l3

Effect on equity

c)1' e

(-lt+ t'7

Effect on equity

(-)/+ tl

lncrease/dEreise itr

3t Nlrrch 2018

(

INR

INR

+(-)s0

+/C)50

Foreigtr Curretrcy Risk:
FoEisn Cwncy nsk is the risk lhal the fair value or tuture cash flows ofan exposure will fluchrate because of chanses in foreign exchanse Etes. The endties fomins part of the

Restricled Group do not have any foreign cur.ency exposures as on I I Mai;h 2019. If, cale of forei8n cwncy exposures, lhe entities forming pan of the Restricted Crcup mo tor
rhar the hedges do nor exceed the underlying foreign clmncy exposm. The enriries foming pan of the Restricted Group do nol undenake any speculative tm.ctions.

Cr€dit Rhk

thai substantialv whole oflie revenues are film state utilities/govemment ef,titi€s.

utilities or other customers of srong credit quality and we monilor lheir credii quality on an on going bdis
The mdimu crcdit exposurc to credit risk for the componenls of lhe balaflce sheet al 3 I March 201 9 and I I Mmh 20 I 8 is the carryinS mounl of all lhe financial assels.

Trrd€ Rec€iYlbles

OurstmdinS customer Ec.ivables are regularly monilored. Tie enlities forming parl of lhe Restf,cted Group do not hold collatenlas secunry.

other publicly available daia.

Fitrrmirl itrstrumerts and credit risk
Credit risk from balances with banls is nanaged by Foup's lreasury depanment. Investments, in the fom of fixed deposils. of surplus firds are made only with banks and within
crcdir limils assign.d to each counterparty. CoDlerparty credil limits de reviewed on m amual basis by the rcspective entity foming part of the Restricted Group. md may be

of group\ linance commiltee. The limits are set to minimize the co.centmlion ofrisks and iherefore financial loss lhrough

q

ul\

..o
o,

updated lhroughout the yee subjecl lo approval

coulerpar!y's potential failure 10 male paymerts

^.Ii 
er



Nol6 to Sp..Ll P!rp6. CoEDi!.d Fi.rci.l Sr.r.d.t3 fo. ll. ydr .nd.d I I Mml 201,
(Ahours in I]\iR oillions- ut .s orh6 is srztcd)

Lhlidry n&l

udd bofi nomal &d strcsrl condidoN, Elrhour rcmng uaccqrabl. loss or nst darag. lo rh.t r.puLtion.

sullicior vdi.t of rcw.s of turdi,8 ad d.br mrui.8 wiitin l: moorhr ce b. rcll.d ovd with ciisrine 16d6.

suppldatcd by usE d lM Am rchicd pan r

IE tabl. b.los sllrjrMn.s th. mruiy profl. ot fmcial liabiliti6 of R.midcd Gor+ b.*d on @ !ad!i]udi$o@lcd paym6l5:

Y..r.!d.dll [trRt 201,

CoEpulsrily @nv.niblc d.bdtuB
R.d@blc .on cmul.iiv. prcf@c. shd6

O&cr flrrlcLl [.b[fti.
Cdht 6.turiti.s of l@g lm boftowings.
Id6cn rc@cd hn noi dw on bmo*i.gs :01

tt9

lll

lll
t9

lt0

l6l

.1,991

4tl

l.9.ll
.10,908

I,rl

4.059

l4t

6,000
40,90E

5. ll5
661

415

' Includms aulu. inlden patmats.

Efnacing .ctliry or sh. conbnllotr rh66a

Y.t.rd.d:ll NlanE 20lE

Compulerily convcniblc debmtu€s
R.dmblc non cmuhliv. prcfmce slEcs

Lom tm r.hlcd pdr-
Ott.r nnrftLl [rbiliriB
CEmr 6tuiti6 ollong t@ boftoq'r8s.
In@n dcocd bur nor duc d borosirgs

M.ri to u.t t d.dv.liv. i!slED!6

l:5t

78

":
665

El
:E

272

96

118

l.lt0
,ltl

1,906

41,719
1,516

l,l1
4ll

.1,501

143

447

6,409
4r,7t9
l,,]6

t.ti I

3,,143

519

t,0:9
96

' lncluding lulurc inldest parm61s,

ower?

q!
c
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$
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35 Capiral managcment

No chang€s were made in the obj ectiv€s, policies or processes for managing capital during lhe period ended I I March 20 I 9

36 Details ofdues to Micro, Smxll rrd Nledium trtrterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

37 Reconcilitrg the amount ofrerrnfe recognised in the stltement ofprofit lnd loss with the contracled price

Prticulffs

Restricted Group
:{otes to Special Purpose Combined Financid Statements lor the }€ar end€d -11 March 2019
(Amounts in INR millions, unless other"ise stared)

Revenue as per contracted price
Adiustmetrts
Discounts and rebates

Operaring charges

Income from contract *ith customers

For the purpose of the capital management by the resp€ctive enriries forming part ofthe Restricted Group. capiral includes issucd equity capital, compulsory
converiible preference shares, compulsory convertible deb€nlures, share premium and all other equit) resen'es attribulable to the equily holders oflhe respective
eniilies foming pan ofthe Restricled Group. The primary objectiv€ oflhe respeciive enlilies forming pan ofthe Reslricled Group's capital manag€ment is to
ma\imise the shareholder value.

The enlilies forming pan oflhe the Restricred Group manage their capital srructure and makes adjusrme s in light of changes in economic conditions and the
rcquirements of the finarcial covenants.

To maintain or adjust the €apilal slructure, respeclive entities forming pan of the Restricted Group may adjust the dividend pa),ment io shareholders, relum
capital to shareholders or issue ne" shares. The respecrive enriries forming pan ofthe Restricted Group monitor capiral using a gearing ratio, which is net debr

divided by tolal capital plus net debt. The resp€ctive enlities loming pan of lhe Restricted Group includes $ithin net debt, interer bearing loans and
borrowings, trade and other palables, less cash and shon-term deposits.

The policy of the respective entities forming pan of the Restricted Group is to keep lhe geariog ralio to 3: I during the €onslruclion phase and aim to enhance it ro
4:l post the conslruction phase. This is in line wilh industry rale. ln the construclion phase lhe entities forming pan of Restricted Group manages the ratio at 3il
through internal tunding.

In order to achieve this overall objeciive, the capital management by the respective entities forming pan ofthe Restricted Group, amongst oiher things, aims lo
ensure that they med financial covenants attached lo the int€rest-bearing loans and bonowings that define capilal structure requirements. There hav6 been no
breaches in the financial covenanls ofany interesl-bearing loans and borrowing in the current year.

Under rhe Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises Developmenr Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came inlo force from 2 October 2006, c€nain disclosure are required

to be made rclating to Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises. On lhe basis of lhe information and records available with the management, there are no

outstanding dues to the Micro, Small and Medium Enlerprises developmenl Acl, 2006.

Pxrticulars
3l March 2019 3l Mrrch 2018

The priftipal amount and the interest due thereon (to b€ shown separalely) remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the

end ofeach accounling year&eriod
NiI Nil

The amounl of interest paid by the buyer in rerms of section 16, of the Micro SmaU ard Medium Enlerprise

Development Acr, 2006 along wirh rhe amounts olthe pa)menr made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during
ea€h accounling yearlperiod

Nil Nit

The amou of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making palment (which have been paid but beyond

the appointed day during the year/period) bur 'without adding rhe interest specified under Micro Small and Medium
Enterprise Development A€t, 2006.

Nrl Nil

The amount ofinterest accrued and remaining unpaid at lhe end ofeach accounting year/period; and Nil NiI

The amount of turther interesl remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, unlil such date when th€

intercst dues as above are actuauy paid to the small enterprise for lhe purpose of disallowance as a deductible
expenditure under section 23 olthe Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Developme Act, 2006

Nit Nrl

For the year

3l Mlrch 2019

'7,096

37

52

7,00'l
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Restricted Group
Notes to Specirl Purpose Combined lin.ncirl St.tements [or the year ended ]l Mrrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions, unless other*ise staled)

3E Corporale social responsibilit] ependiture

As p€r Section 135 ofthe Compani€s Acr, 201l, a company, meering rhe applicability threshold, needs ro spmd al leasl 2% ofils average nei profit for rhe

immediat€ly preceding three financialyears on corporate social respoosibility (CSR) activities. The ar€as for CSR activiti€s as fouows :.
I ) Sanitation & making availabl€ safe drinking wat€r- Coostruction oftoilets, Bore-well, well, Tube-well etc.

2) Empow€ring women through SHGS (self-help goup) and crearing income genemrion activiries for the wom€n like stitching and tailoring, goarcry, backyard
poulrry etc. )
3) Ensuriog enviroomental sustainability- arimal welfare Plantation. environment a$arcncss,
4) Atrimal Welfare-Animal beahh camp, Para tet hinins
5) Educatioo awareness, Remedial classcs for w€ak students etc.

6) Heahh and Hygiede'Health camps in the community, cleanliness drive to creare aq arcn€ss.

A CSR committe€ has been formed by the respecti\€ entity forming pan ofthe R€stncted Croup a! p€r the Act. Th€ tunds were utilised on above mentioned
activilies which are sF,€ci6ed in Schedule VII of the Companies Acl, 2013.

(a) Cross anount required to be spenl by the enlities forming pan ofthe Restricted Croup duriog the ycar is INR 8 (l I March 2018: INR 7).

O) Amounl spent duriog the year on:

List of csR.ctirities ln Cash Ie( to be paid 'Io(rl

Coostruction / Acouisition ofany assel nrl nil nil
Activities relaling toi

Curent year
(ll)

4
(5) (r7)

' The amount yel to be paid in previous year has been subsquently paid in currenl ycar

Thrs space has been left blank rnr€ntiondll)--
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l9 Sigrificant rccounting j udgments, estimates.nd assumptions
Tte prepardtion ofspecial purpose combined finanoial sutem€nls rcquires managemcnl ro rnake judgments, eslimates and assumptions thar affect the rcpo(ed
amouDts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabiliti€s and lhe accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty abour these assumptions and estimates could resuh in
outcomes that requirc a material adjustment to lhe carrying amourt ofassets or liabilities affected in tuture periods.

In the process of applying the accoutrtiDg policies management has made cenain judgements, estimates and assumptions. The key assumptioos conceming the
future and olher key sources ofestimation uncertainty at lhe rEporting date, rhat have a significant risk ofcausing a materill adjustment to lhe carrying amounls of
asse6 and liabilities within the next fina[cial year, ar€ described below- The entities forming p6n ofthe Restricted Croup based their assunptions and estirnates
on pammeters available when the fmancial staternenls werc prepared. Existing circunstances and assumptions about futurE developments, however, may change
due !o nurket changes or circumstances arising dlat are beyond the control ofthe entities forming pan ofthe Restricted Gmup. Such changes arc reflected in the
assurnptions when they occur.

Rsstricted Group
Notes to Special Purpose Co mbined Financial Statem ents fo r I hc ] ear ended 3 I Nl a rch 20 I I
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise statcd)

Basis legal opinioo oblained, rumgenEnt is ofthe vi€w rhat applic{tion ofCERC aodor SERC rares for the purpose ofaccounting for depreciation expetrses is

not mandatory. Hmce, tbe entities forming psn ofthe Restricted Croup are depreciating the assets b@ses on life as detcrmhed by atr expe(.

A) Accounting judgeDetrts:

Tarcs

DeGn€d tax assets ar€ rccognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable prorit will be available aSaiflst which the losses catr b€ utilised.
Significaot oaDageocnt judgDeot is rcquircd to determhe the anrount ofdeferrcd tax asse6 that caa be recognised, based upoo lte likely timiDg and lhe level of
firtulc tarable profits together with future tar planning strategies.

The entities forming pafi ofthe the Restricted Croup rnakes various assumptions a.d estimares whil€ computing deferrEd taxes which itrclude production related
dab (PLFS), projected operations and maintenance costs, projected finance costs, propos€d availnent ofdeductioD under section 80lA ofthe Income Tax Act,
1961 and lhe period over which sucb deduction sball be availed, accelerated deprcciation, other applicable allowances. usage ofbrought forward losses etc. Wtile
thes€ assunptions arE based on best available facts in th€ knowledge ofmanageoEot as on lhe balance sheet date however, ihey are subject to chatrge yea, oo year

depeoding on the acoal lax laws and other variables in the rcspective year. Given that the actual assumptions which would b€ used to fil€ the r€tum of income

shall depend upoo the tar laws pr€vailing in respeclive year, rmoagermnt shall continue to rcass€ss lhese assumptioos while calculating the deferred laxes on each

balarce sheet date and lhe impact due to strcb cba[ge, ifany, is codsider€d in lhe respective year.

Depre.irtiotr or property, plrnt rld €quipmetrt
Dep.€ciatioo on pmperty, planl and equiprnent is calculated on a straight-line basis using the r.tes arrived at Msed on the useful lives esrimated by lte
matragecnt. Coosiderhg the ap,plicability of Schedule II of Conpanies Act, 2011, lhe runagerlrnl has re+stiluted us€ful lives and residual values of all its
property, plaft ar equiFDent. The [unagement believes thal depr€ciatioo r.tes curreody used fairly rfect its estirnate oflhe us€fl tives atd residual values of
property, pl,Ilt a equipEetrl, thougb these rates io certain cases are difrerEnt from lives prescribed under Schedule ll of lhe Compa.ies Act, 20l l.

B) f,stim.tes .trd .ssumptiotrs:

Frir vrlue Dersuremetrt of linrncid instrumeots

when the fair values of financial ass€ts and financial liabilities rBcorded in the balance she€t cannot be measured based on quoted pric€s h active ma*ets, theit
fair valu€ is m€asurEd usiDg valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are laken from observable rndkets where possible, but
where this is trot feasible, a degr€e ofjudgn€nt is rcquired in establishing fair values.

Assumptions include considerations of inputs such as liquidity nsk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factoB could aflect the reported

fair value offi-nancial insrruments. See note l2 and 33 for funher disclosures.

RGlrtGd p.rty trrn ctiors
The etrtities forining part ofthe Restricted Grcup bav€ €ntercd into cenain transactioo with olher r€lated panies outside lhe ResEicted Group as explained below

Manaqemeot Shrred Servic€s

Employee benefil costs and other common expenses ar€ incurr€d by ReNew Power Limiled (the "Holding Company") and ReNew Power Serlr'ices Private Limited
(felow subsidiary). These expenses arc allocated to all the entities forming pan offie Restricted Group in lhe form ofManagemen( Shared Services'. Allocation

ofcost lo ihe entities involves various estirnates including retention, allocation ofcost for projecls under construction vis-a-vis operating projects, profit mark-up

which are assessed 6rough an extemal exFn.

lnter-qroup ulrrecurad lorn
The entities forming part ofthe Restdcted Group uses unsecured loans liom othcr group entities to fund ils requircmcots. Thcsc loans carry inrcrcsl rale higher

than a rEtum expected fiom lo-)€ar govemment bond yield.

Finrncid instrumetrt
The entities forming pan ofthe Restsicted Group rnakes inter-group investments in lh€ form ofRNCPS. These investment caries i.terest at a nominal rate atrd are

used for discounting lhe future cash flows approxirnate lhe average rrarket inlerest

f
q)

o

accounted for as compound financial instruments under Ind AS 32. The rate

mte ofborrowings availed by the entities forming pan ofthe Restricted Croup



40 ReNew Wind Energy (Shi\"ur) Privale Limited (the "AP Entity") has entered into Power Pwchase Agreements (PPAS) with Southem Power DisEibution
Company of Atrdhra Pmdesh Limii.d i.e. lhe distribution company of Andhra Pradesh ("APDISCOMS"). ln terrns of the Genemtion Based Incentiv€ ("CBI")
scheme oflhe Minist_y of Renewable Energy ("MNRE"), the AP Entity accrues income based on unils of pow€r supplied under llle aforementiooed PPAS.
Andhra Pradesh ElecEicity Regulatory Commission ("APERC") vide its order in July 2018 allowed APDISCOMS to interpret the Andhr. Pradesh Elecficity
Regulatory Commission (TerEs atrd Conditions for Taritr Determination for Wind Power Projects) Regulations. 2015 ( 'Regulations") in a lluruler to Eeat CBI as
a pass lbrough in the tariff

Tte A? Entity has filed a writ petition before the Andhn Pradesh High Cou( ("AP High Court") challenging the vircs ofthe r€gulation and lhe order passed by
the APERC- hterim stay against the order ofAPERC has beeo granted by AP High Cou( in August 2018.

As at 3l March 2019, lhe cumulative amount on the above matter recover.ble &om lhe APDISCOMS against lhe said PPAS included in trade receivables amounts
to INR 289. The AP Entity based on legal opinion obtained by it. believes that the CBI benefit is over and above the applicable lariffs a the APERC does nor
have jurisdiction to interfere wilh the hlent of GBI scheme and therefore lhe outstandin8 amount is recovemble and heoce no adjustment has bee. rnade in the
cotubbed fiDancial statements itr llis regard.

4l DuriDg lhe prcvious year, the entities forming part of Restrickd Group has rEached setdement with ce(aio suppliers/contractors for compensation for loss of
r€veDue on account ofdelay commissioring of Elluda project. Resultantly, an amounl oflNR 83 (owards liquidaled da[uges (LDs) has been recognised in the
statemmt of pmfit & loss.

Shce,lhe said LDs ar€ dircdy linked to delay in creating profit rnaking apparanrs, the same has bem considered as capilal rEceipr afld thus has ool beeo included
iD Book Profit under section I I sJB ofthe hcorne Tar Act. I 96 L

42 Durhg lhe year, distribution companies of the state of Kamalaka have issued demand notices to certain captive users (cusromers of the ReNew WiDd Energy
(Kamataka) Private Linted (lhe "KarDataka Entity") a to ihe Kamalaka Entity, s€ekin8 rccovery ofcmss subsidy surcharge alrd differEotial b€tween rate of
electricity tax applicable to captive users and non-captive users orl the gmund Oat lhes€ captive users have not consumed lhe energy in pmportion to their
rEspective sharEholding in the Kamalaka Entity, lhereby violadng Rule 3 of rhe ElecEicity Rules, 2005. The Kamataka Entity has ,iled a petition before tbe
Karfitaka Electricity Regularory Commission (rhe "KERC") contestiflg these deru$ds. KERC has granled interim Glief and sta]€d the demand nolice and
disconnection by lbe distribution comparies. The K.malaka Entity has deposiled a sum oflNR 83, as per KERC order, urder pmtest on behalf of ce(ain captive
users. The amount thus paid urder protest has been accounted for as recoverable and disclosed under head 'Other cunellt ass€ls" in these fitrancial statehmts.

Restricted Group
Notes to Special Purpose Combined i_inancial Statements for the yeer ended 3l Mrrch 2019
(Amounts in INR millions. uflless otherwise slalcd)

The Kamat"Ia Etrtity, based oD l€gal advice obtaiDed, believes thal therE are merits ir its position and that lhe demand laised by Distributioo compaDies would be

rcscinded by KERC a.nd hence tro adjustment has beeo made i. the combined financial statern€nts in this rcgard.

As p€r our.epon ofeven dale
For S.R. Brtliboi & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Regislration No.: 301003E/8300005
Chartered Accountanls

43 Tterc arE tro emplo)€es otr the ro[s of the eDtities fornhg pan of the Restricted Group a lherEfore therE arE no employee benefit expeoses accnred in the

combined finatlcial statements. ReNew Power Limited atrd ReNew Power Services private Limited have charged ce.tain comrmn expenses to its subsidiary
coryades atrd felow subsidiaries oD the basis of its besl estirnate ofexpenses incu'Ied for each of its subsidiary companies and fellow subsidiaries aod recoverEd

the said expenses in the form of Marugemmt Shared Services'. The nranagemenl believes lhat the melhod adopted by the these companies is most appropriate

basis for rccovering ofsuch comlrlon exlEtrs€s.

44 Absolde amounts less fian NR 500,000 are appcaring in lhe fnancial sratermnls as "0" due ro presentalion in millions.

For and on bchalfofthc Restriclcd Croup
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